Nassau County
Department of Public Works

Staff Summary B ) 0 3 - / é

Subject : County Court Boiler Replacement Project Date: October 30, 2015
262 Old Country Road, Mineola :
Department : Public Works Vendor Name: ACS System Associates, Inc.
Department Head Name Contract Number: B90611-06G
Shila Shah-Gavnoudias, Commissioner
Depa t l—[ea Signatyre Personal Services Blanket Res __ Calendar
Bid _\(_ Rules Comm.
Pro_|ect Manager Na,me " Joseph Amerigo Contract Manager Name: Adrian Cavanagh
Phone Number: 571-6804 Phone Number: 571-6872
Proposed Legislative Action Internal Approvals
To Dale Approval | Info | Other Date & Init. | Approval Date & Init. | Approval
Assgn Comm 1811V SY Dept. Head . Counsel to C.E.
Rules Comm 2/ 7/ Budget v ishors ©5_8| County Atty.
Full Leg 240 f ty C.E. f County Exec,
Narrative
Purpose:

The replacement of two (2) steam boilers, burners and control panels, and boiler room drainage improvements. The
work also includes selective demolition, asbestos abatement, new floor drains and restoration of surfaces and finishes,
as well as electrical work.

Discussion;

A total of three (3) firms bid. The contract was publicly bid in accordance with General Municipal Law 103. ACS
System Associates, Inc. was the lowest responsible bidder with a base bid in the amount of $1,602,000.00 and a bid
for Alternate No. 1 in the amount of $397.000 for a total of $1,999,000.00,

Impact on Funding:

The contract provides for the expenditure of $1,999,000.00. Bids wete opened on October 13, 2015. The lowest
responsible bidder, ACS System Associates, Inc. has provided the County with a bid proposal which meets the
Departments requirements, Funds for this contract are available in Capital P10Ject No 90611 S

e

Recommendation: | . i Q( i E / % -

The Department recommends this contract be approved as submitted.
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A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO AWARD AND

EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU ACTING ON

BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND
ACS SYSTEM ASSOCIATES, INC.

WHEREAS, in accordance with all Federal, State and Local Law, the County of
Nassau on behalf of the NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
[“Department”] has received competitive bids for contract B90611-06G, for BOILER
REPLACEMENT AT NASSAU COUNTY COURT, 262 OLD COUNTRY-ROAD,
MINEOLA [“Contract”], as more particularly described in the contract documents, a
copy of which are on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; and
WHEREAS, the firm of ACS SYSTEM ASSOCIATES, INC.
[“Vendor”] has submitted the lowest responsible bid for the work described in
the contract in accordance with all Federal, State and Local Law as determined by the
Department, and
WHEREAS, the funding for this contract is from capital funds approved by the
Nassau County Legislature and included in the current four year capital plan, and
WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Department is representing that the total

contract is estimated to be § 1,999,000.00 now therefore be it



RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County Legislature, based
on the representations of the Department and the recommendation of the Commissioner
of the Department, authorizes the County Executive to award and execute the said

contract with the vendor,



COUNTY OF NASSAU
Inter-Departmental Memo

TO: Office of the County Executive
Att: Rob Walker, Chief Deputy County Executive

FROM: Department of Public Works
DATE: November 30, 2015

- SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD ’

Contract No: B90611-06G

Title: BOILER REPLACEMENT AT NASSAU COUNTY COURT, 262 OLD
COUNTRY ROAD, MINEOLA

Bids received on: October 13, 2015

I have examined the bids submitted for the contract mentioned above. Finding them to be in order, [
recommend this contract be awarded to ACS System Associates, Inc., as the lowest responsible
bidder with a base bid amount of § 1,602,000 and a bid for Alternate # 1 in the amount of § 397,000
for total bid amount of § 1,999,000, In order to facilitate processing of the above referenced
confract, | request that the attached “Request to Initiate” form be approved.

DL

Shila Shah-Gavnoudias
Commissioner




REQUEST TO INITIATE rrt Nomber_1 S 0JAST

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS / REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL / REQUEST FOR BID CONTRACT

PART I: Approval by the Deputy County Executive for Operations must be obtained prior to ANY RFQ/RFP/RFBC
U] RFQ ] RFP ] RFBC [_] In-House or Requirements Work Order

Project Title:_Boiler Replacement.at Nassau County Couyrt

Department: Public Works Project Manager; Adrian Cavanagh Date: July 14, 2015

Service Requested:__The Department of Public Works desires to procure a construction contract to replace beilers at

- —the-Nassau County-Court.262-0ld- Gountry. Read:-Mineola, NY-1 150 oo — coemee - - s

Justification:__The existing 30 vear old boilers are ai, or near, the end of their ussful life and need fo be replaced.

Requested by:_ Department of Public Wortks - Buildings Unit

Department Agency/Office

Project Cost for this Phase/Contract: (Plan / Design / Construction / CM / Equipment) $1,500,000

Circle apprapriate phose

Total Project Cost; $2. 1M Date Start Work:_November 2015 Duration:__9 months
(ncludes: Design, Construction ang G Phuse being vequested Phase lefng requested
Capital Funding Approval: [T YES [| NO ;M M

SIANATURE DATE

G/ s

B

Funding Allocation (Cgpr

L Project):
SEE ATTACHED-SHEET i¥ MULATYEA .

s MM Entered;

NIFS Entered: &
GNATURE 2 DATE

. "
Funding Code: Gl@ ({ O O () Timesheet Code: ! ] 0 z. 25 5 Jgilrl
USE THIS ON ALL ENCUMBHEANCE LJSE THIS ON TIMESHEETS

State Environmegﬁ?l Quality Review Act (SEQRA):

Type Il Action or Environmental Assessment Form Required [_|
Supplemental Environmental Documentation

r“:g‘if
Department Head Approval: YES []NO /%

DCE/Ops Approval: YES [INO

SIGNATURE

7 SIGRATURE

7
PART fI: To be submitted to Chief DepukLCouuty Executive affer Qualifications/Proposals/Contracts are received from Responding vendors,
SEE ATTACHED SHEET [

Vendor Quote Comment
Bid Adt #1 Total
1. ACS System Associates Inc. $1,602,000.00 $397,000.00 $1,999,000.00
2. Rocon Plumbing & Heating Corp. $2,650,000.00 $229,000.00 $2,888,000.00
1. E&A Restoration Inc. $2,850,000.00 $450,576.00 $3,300,764.00
4,
5.
DCE/Ops Approval: YES[] NO[] Signature
SSG:RM:ss

Version January 2014
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Inter-Departmental Memo

TO: Kenneth G. Arnold, Assistant to Commissioner
FROM: Rakhal Maiira, Deputy Commissioner
DATE: October 30, 2015

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

Contract No.: B90611.06G
Title: County Court Boiler Replacement Project

Engineer’s Estimate: Base Bid $1,5(iﬁ,000.!]0, Alt #1 $400,000
Bids Received On: October 13, 2015

The bids received for the above-mentioned contract has been examined and the Base Bid in the

amount of $1,602,000.00 and Alterate No 1 in the amount of $397,000.00 submitted by ACS .

System Associates, Inc. is acceptable as the lowest responsible bidder,

Since the low bid is within six percent (6%) of the Engineer’s estimate and adequate funds are © |

available (Capltai Ploject No. 90611), it s requested that the Recommendation of Award be prepared
for the Commissioner’s signature and forwarded to the County Executive for his action.

Attached herewith please find a completed Staff Summary form for your. information and uéc. N
Rakhal Whaifra

Deputy Commissioner

RM:és

Attachment

¢ Adrian Cavanagh, Mechanical Engineor HI
Brent, Chow, Jacobs

RA03 CouristFEVAC and Fite Protection Systam Upgrade\Bid and Awasxd\B9061 106(NAward to ACS\Recommendation of Award o Div of
Admin.doc
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Inter-Departmental Memo

TO: Division of Administration

Att:  Kenneth G. Arneld, Assistant to Commissioner
FROM: Divigion of Engineering

Buiidings Unit
DATE: November 20, 2015

SUBJECT: Bid Contract with ACS System Associates, Inc.

Boiler Replacement at Nassau County Court
Proposed Agreement No. B90611-06G

This memo is fo confirm the transmittal by hand of the following documents for your review and processing
on the above date:

* & & ¢ @ & @

Staff Summary

Request to Initiate Form

CSEA Netification Memo

Recommendation of Award Memo, dated October 30, 2015
Contractor’s Proposal

NIFA Approval Form

Consultant, Contractors, and Vendors Disclosure Form
Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure Forms

Certification regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
Business History and Principal Questionnaire Forms
Qualifications Statement

Your prompt processing of the attached Bid Contract would be appreciated in order to enable the earliest
possible assignment to a Legislative Rules Committee Meeting agenda.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions concerning the foregoing or should you
require additional information,

7 2

Richard P. Millet
Chief Deputy Commissioner

RPM.:ss
Attachments

Rakhal Maitra, Deputy Commissioner
Loretta Dionisio, Hydrogeologist I
Brent Chow, Jacobs

RAG} Courts\HVAC and Fire Protection System Upgrade\Bid and Award\B2061106G\Award to ACS\Construction contract
Transmittal Memo.doc



TO:

FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

The following notification is to comply with the spirit and intent of Section 32 of the County/CSEA
gontract. Tt should not be implied that the proposed DPW authorization is for work, which has "historically

COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Inter-Departmental Memo

Civil Setrvice Employees Association, Nassau Local 830
Attt Ronald Gurrieri, Executive Vice President

Department of Public Works
July 20, 2015

CSEA Notification of & Proposed DPW Contract
Proposed Contract No: B9061106G

and exclusively been performed by bargaining unit members."

1. -DPW plans to recommend a contract/agreement for the following services: Replacement ofboilers

at the Nassau County Courthouse.

2. The work involves the following: Replacement of boilers, associated piping, and boiler controls,

as well as replacement of boiler room floor drains and sump pump,

3.7 An estimate of the cost is; $1.5 million

4. An estimate of the duration is;  Nine (%) Months

Should you wish to propose an alternative to the propesed contract/agreement, please respond within ten
(10) days to: Department of Public Works, Att! Kenneth G. Amold, Assistant to Commissioner, telephone

1-9607, fax 1-9657,

st

Kenneth G, Arnold
Assistant to Commissioner

KGARM:WSN:ss
¢

Christopher Fusco, Director, Office of Labor Relations

Brian Libert, Deputy Director, Office of Labor Relations
Keith Cromwell, Office of Labor Relations

Rakhal Maitra, Deputy Commissioner

William S, Nimmo, Deputy Commissioner

Patricia Kivo, Unit Head, Fuman Resoutces Unit
Loreita Dionisio, Hydrogeologist 1

Brent Chow, Jacobs

4y K ASupport Stafacobs\CSEA Notif B061106G Beiler Courthouss.ba.dos




Nassau DPW B.1.D.S - Summary of Bid Opening

B90611-06G - General Contracting

Boiler Replacement at Nassau County Court

10/14/2015

Bid Opening: 10/13/2015 Engineer:  Adrian Cavanagh Phone: {516} 571-6872
Bid Alternate Alternate Alternate Altermate Alternate Alternate Alternate
Contractor Address Insarance Payment  Amount Bid 1 Bid 2 Bid 3 Bid 4 Bid 5 Bid 6 Bid 7
ACS Sysiem Associates, 160 W Lincoln Avenue Fidelity and Deposit Compa ~ 10% Amt  $1,602,000.00  $397,000.00  $647,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Inc. Mount Vernon, NY 10550 Bid
Rocon Plumbing & 16 First Street Garden City Liberty Mutual Insurance C~ 10% At $2,659.000.00 $229.000.00 §795,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Heating Corp. Park, NY 11040 Bid
E & A Restoration, Inc. 40 Willis Avenue, Suite 200 General Casualty Company  10% Amt  52850,000.00  $450,764.00  §827,576.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Svosset, NY 11791 Bid

The preceding is 2 list of all the bids that were read aloud at the public bid opening. Listed bids may be subsequently withdrawn or disqualified. The list does not reflect the
Departmient’s determination of the loewest responsibie bidder.



—————

ACS SYSTEM ASSOCIATES, INC.

160 West Lincoln Avenue, Moimt Vernon, NY, 10550

TEL. # 914-665-5800 FAX # 914-664-8772




BIiD BOND
FORM OF BID BOND

IMPORTANT The bidder shall instruct the Surety Company to USE _THIS FORM
ROVIDED as the use of ANY OTHER FORM may cause rejection of the bid, :

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS,

ACS 8yslam Associates, Inc,

that we, the undersigned

as Principal; and Fldely and Beposlt Company of Marylend as surety, who
is Licensed to do business in {he State of New York, areg heraby tirmly bound unto the County of

Nassau in the pena] aum of Ten Pearcant of Bid Amount

dollars {§_10% of Bid Amount ) for the payment

of which, well and truly to he made, we hereby Jointly and severally bind ourselves, our helrs,
executors, administrators, successors and assigns,

Signed and sealad this _13b day of __Osber 20

The conditions of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the
County of Nagsau a certaln Bid attached hereto and nereby made a part hereof, to enter into a
contract in writing. for the work under

Contract No. B08!-0%8 for the

Boiler Raplacerent at Nassau County Court

NOW, THEREFORE, the conditions of this obilgation are such that If the Principal shall not
withdraw said propoesal except by mutual consent of the County of Nassau within a petiod of
ninety (90) days after the opening of bida and In the event of acceplance of the Principal’s
proposal, if the Pringipal shall,

a.  when notified by the County, execute all necassary counterparts of the contract as setforth
in the contract documents in accordance with the proposal as accepted; and

b. fumnlsh bonds and other security as specified In the contract documents for the faithful
performance and proper fulfiliment of such contract, which bonds or other security shall be
satisfactory In all respects to the County; and

¢ Inallrespects, comply with the provislons set forth in the invitation to bid; or If the County of

Nassau shall refect ihe aforesald proposal for a reason other than the Principal's failure to

satisfy the County that he has the necessary skill, experience and liguld assets required for

. the contract as stated in the docurents aforesaid, then this obligation shall be null and void;
otherwise to remain In full force and effect.

Provided, however, that this bond is subject to the following additional conditions and limitations,

a. In the evenl thai the Principal falls lo submit a financial staternent when required by the
County or In the event that an examination of the Princlpal Indicates to the County that the
Princlpal does not meet the financial requirements reguired by the Gounty, the undersigned
will, upon demand, pay to the Cotinty of Nassau, as liquidated damages for the Principal's
faflure to meel such requirements, a sum equal to the amount that would have been
required by a certified check if the same were delivered in accordance with the provisions of
fhe contract documents and specifications herein stated,

Fage 1
v Foene




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surely have hereunto sef thelr hands and
seals, and such of them as are corporations. have caused thelr corporate seals to be hereto
affixed and these presents to be signed by thelr proper officers, the day and year first set forth

above,

AGCS System Associates, Ing,

Contractor /

by l&}/ﬂﬂe /Pipon> & 2 Sl 8, )
> THs (15,
>y TTie (-S.)

Fidelity and Deposlt Company of Maryland

Surety

by Q\\«& f"’K (LS)

Title of Officer  1sa MNosal, Atty-!n-Faci-\"

Attost:_<phaine =ty (L.S.)

Title of Officer  stestfani Foy, Assistant

NNEINN

{Carporate seal of
Contractor
if a corporation)

{Corporate seal
of Surety)

Page 3




(Acknowledgment by Contractor if a corporation)
STATE OF ___NEW.YORK }
S8.;

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER...

Onthis  _12th...dayof _ _ _ QGTQOBER.........2015 before me personally
CAME . ...vinmrernsernrrsvammnnennned MAMAD REY AL to me known,

who, belng by me duly swomn, did depose and say for himself, that he
resides in 60 WILDWOOD DRIVE, SYOSSET. NY..11791

........................................... PPN A - i e L O

that he is the PRESIDENT..................... of the ACS SYSTEM ASSOCIATES, ING.
the corporation described in, and which executed the foregoing instrument: that he knows the seal
of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation, and thaghe signed his name thersto

by like order.

AGRAM KARAKOZOV
Not\iry Public, State of New York

Reglstration #O1KAB1 758 1 Ntafy PUb”C
¢ In Kings G |
Comn?lgg i{g:'? Exglragg()ct.?_rzzo.{ ]
(Acknowledgment by Contractor if a partnership)
STATE OF
3S.:

COUNTY OF
ONthis e ABY OF e, ' 20 , before me personally

LS et e eeeee to me known, and known
10 M& 10 D8 aMBMDEN OF (oot
the firm described in and which execuied the foregoing bond or obligation, and he acknowledged
to me that he subscribed the name of said firm thereto on behalf of said firm for the purpose
therein mentioned.

Notary Public
(Acknowledgment by Contractor if an individual)
STATE OF _ ,
55,0
COUNTY OF
Onthis ... AAY OF e 20 » before me personally

known and known to me to be the parson described in and who executed the foregoing
instrument, and he duly acknowledged that he executed the same.

Notary Public

Page 4



(Acknowledgment by Surety Company)
STATE OF NeWJeRsgY
COUNTY OF PAssAG = = }SS |

Onthis 0 @8YOF 25 e 2015 befote tme personally
GAMG, | HE NS et s s et oo 10 T
known, who belng by me duly swom, did depose and say that he resides
that he Is the Atty-In-Fact of the Fl?allty and Deposl Company of Marykand , the
corporation described In and which executed the Within instrument; that ia knows the seal of sald
corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by
the order of the Board of Directors of sald corporation, and that he signed his name therata by like
order; and that the liablfities of said company do not exceed its assets as ascertained n the
manner provided by the laws of the State of New York, and the saig noy o further sald

that he Is acquainted with BANGEL | oo eomremeessemetoemeeeeeeee e aNd knOWS hiM
to De the AWINTAC et OF 810 COMPENY; that the signature
of the sald _delly and Deposit Gompany of Marland suibseribed to the within Instrument is

in the genuine handwriting of the LI e O
and was subscribed thereto by ilke order of the Board of Direciors, and
in the presence of him, the sald neay . .

@Q&pﬁwt&&ce. H@u; P

ONotary Public

STEPHANIE F FOY
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW JERSEY
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES OCTOBER 27, 2018

Page §
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

ATTENTION: Insert the “Power of Attornay” after this page in with your bid submission.

Page 6




ZURICTI AMERIC AN INSURANCE, COMPANY
COLONIAY, AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPAN Y, a corporation of the State of New
York, the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPAN ¥, a corporation of the State of Maryland, and the FIDELITY
AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND a corporation of the State of Maryland (herein collectively called the "Companies"), by

which ate set forth on the reverss sidde hereof and are hereby certified to be in full forees and effect on the date bhereof, do hereby nominate,
constitite, and appoint Robert E. CULNEN, Louis A, VLAIAKES and Lisa NOSATL, all of Totowsa, New J ersey, FACH its true and
lawful agent and Alttorney-in-Fact, to make, exsoute, seal and deliver, for, and on its behalf as sure , and as its act and dead: any and all
bonds and undertakings, and the execution of such bonds or undertakings in Putsuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon said
Companies, as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if they had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected

COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY st its office in Owings Mills, Maryland., and the regularly elected
officers of the FIDELITY ANI} DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND ot its office in Owings Mills, Maryland., in their own proper
persons,

The said Viee President does herehy certify that the extract set forth on the reverse side hereof is a true copy of Ariicle V, Bection 8, of
the: By-Laws of said Companies, and is now in force,

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the said Vice-President has hereunto subscribed his/her names and affixed the Corporate Seals of the said
ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, and
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, this 11th day of Tuly, A.D. 2012.

ATTEST:

ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND

i ]
ot "
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Secretary Vice President
Eric D, Barnes James M. Carroll
State of Maryland

County of Baltimore .

On this 11th day of July, A.D. 2012, hefore the subseriber, a Notary Public of the State of Maryland, duly commissioned and qualified, JAMES M,
CARROLL, Vice President, and ERIC D, BARNIS, Secretary, of the Companies, to me personaily known to be the individuals and officery described in
and who executed the preceding instrument, and acknowledped the execution of same, and being by me duly sworn, deposeth and saith, that he/sho is the gaid
officer of the Company aforesaid, and thet the seals affixed to the precading instrutnent ate the Coporate Seals of satd Companies, and that the sald Corporate
Seals abd the signature as sueh officer wore duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrutment by the authority and direction of the gaid Cotporations.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, [ have haraunto sof .y hand and affixed my Official Seal e day and year first sbove wiittan,

T
SE B
w"\:}‘«i"""“ﬁf%”f
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Matin D. Adamski, Notary Poblic
My Cotnmission Hxpires; July &, 2019

POA-F 093-0062B
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FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY
OF MARYLAND
600 Red Brook Blvd,, Suite 600, Owings Mills, MD 21117

Statement of Financial Condition
As OF December 31, 2014

ASSETS
Bouds. $ 142,720,308
Sf;ocks 21,816,223

CES]I alld Shorf Telm Iﬂvastm@nts L T L T I L TN T P S, 2,077,768
Reinsurance Recoverabls B T L T 10,375,303
Other Aceounts Receivable I s e 86,778,021
TO’I‘ALADM['I“I‘BDASSETS..........i...,.-..m.........-..m-...,.n..um...-...,......,...,...,.... ................. v b 223,968,523
AT

LIABTLTTIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS
Resorve for Taxes and Expenses s o § 1,321,332
Codead ReinsuraucePremiumsl’ayable......................;.,......,......,...‘.'......,... 49,965,411
Seoutltios Lending Collatera] Lﬂabﬂtty... 4,000,064
TOTAL LIABILITIES ¢..vvvvevessssesnssensnan, s § 38,208,807

Capital Stock, Paid Up,... hH 5,000,000

Su]'plus., 163,472,711

Surplus as topards PoHeyNolders mmensmseeossscee, O 1= ¥ 7% 2
e e

Secutitles carried at $58,191,540 in the above statement are deposited with varions states as required by law,

Seourities carriod on the basts presoribed by the National Assoclation of Fnsurance Comntlssionets, On the bagis of
matket quotations for all bonds and stocks owned, the Compuny's totel admitied assets at Decernber 31, 2014 would
be $227,936,393 and surplus as tegards policyholders $172,640,586,

I, DENNIS F, KERRIGAN, Corporate Secretrry of the FIDELITY AND DipostT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, do hergby
certify that tho foregolng statement i3 a correot exhibit of the nssets and lisbilities of the said Company on the 315t
day of Decermber, 2014,

ettt

A cocat N SR
gipordate Seorefary

State of Minols
Clty of Schatimburg } 88

Subseribed and sworn m, befors me, 7 Notivy Publio o the Siats of Minois, th he Cliy of Schawmbuze, this 15th day of Maroh, 2015,

bm&u\rg\ éﬂii’\! =

Nofary Pubite

OFFICIAL SEAL
Rolay Publia « State af Minofa
Y Cannilsslon Explros
oo SLTURIY 24, 70D

Btttz 350, Pl e T,
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Gregware, Daniel

From: Chow, Brent K. <Brent.Chow@jacobs.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 6:39 PM

To: Dionisio, Loretta V; Gregware, Daniel

Cc Xenakis, Gus X,; Arnold, Kenneth

Subject: FW: Nassau County Court Boiler Replacement - Contract No. BS0611-06G
Attachments: SUCF Email.pdf; SUCF Email (2).pdf; Kostas SUCF Email .pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please see e-mail below and the attachments as supplemental Info with regard te Question 7¢ on the Prinicipal
Questionaire form submitted by ACS System Asscciates for the subject bid conftract.

I hope that this is responsive to the request for additicnal info.
Regards,

Brent

JACOBS cilobal Buildings North America

Brent Chow, CCM, LEED AP| Construction Project Manager | 516.535.1934 desk | 646.943.1801 cell | 516.571.9675 fax |
brent.chow@jacobs.com

¢/o Nassau County DPW

1184 Prospect Avenue

Westbury, NY 11590

www.jacobs.com

From: dialacs@aol.com [dialacs@acl.com]

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 5:47 PM

To: Chow, Brent K,

Subject: Re: Nassau County Court Boiler Replacement - Contract No. BS0611-06G

Brent

"Yes " response for Question # 7c pertains to non acceptance of our Bid for Downstate Medical center / SUCF for $
8,837,000 as we did not meet that particular Bids's Experience requirement of having a previous similar sized job ( Equal
to or over $ 8,837,000 ) in a Hospital. Please see their email

Even though they acknowledged in the same email as well as previously and subsequent email also that our company
was doing a very good job at the same facility albeit at a lower contract value of $ 4,332,000

All 3 Emails are enclosed herewith for your reference.

Thanks and regards

Ahmad Reyaz
ACS System Associates Inc,



—--Original Message-—---

From: Chow, Brent K. <Brent.Chow@jacobs.com>

To: dialacs <dialacs@aol.com>

Cc: Dionisio, Loretta V <ldionisio@nassaucountyny.gov>; Xenakis, Gus X. <Gus, Xenakis@jacobs.com>; karnold

<karnold@nassaucountyny.gov>; Gregware, Daniel <dgregwara@nassaucountyny.gov>
Sent; Mon, Dec 14, 2015 2:40 pm

Subject; RE: Nassau County Court Boiler Replacement - Contract No. B90611-06G

Mr, Reyaz, you responded "yes" to question 7.c. on the attached Principal Questionaire Form. You need to provide an
explanation and/or details regarding this response.

The question is very similar to Question 11 in the e-mail below and Question 6. C. on your Qualifications Statement,
where in both instances your response was "No".

As per my voicemail, the response is required ASAP today.
Regards,

Brent

JACOBS cGlobal Buildings North America

Brent Chow, CCM, LEED AP] Construction Project Manager | 516.535.1934 desk | 646.943.1801 cell | 516.571.9675 fax |
brent,chow@iacobs.com

c/o Nassau County DPW

1194 Prospect Avenue

Westbury, NY 11590

www jacobs.com

From: dialacs@acl.com [dialacs@acl.com]

Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2015 8:10 PM

To: Chow, Brent K.

Subject: Re: Nassau County Court Boiler Replacement - Contract No. B90611-06G

Brent

it was a pleasure talking to you. Our response is as follows In Red Ink

1. An adegquate demonstration of financial responsibility, in the form of a Certified Financial
Statement prepared by a Certified Public Accountant, to assure that your firm possesses
adequate resource and availability of credit and means and ability to perform the project and
procure insurance and bonds required for the project.

1. Year end Financial Statement prepared by the CPA is attached

2. Bonding Co lefter is attached

3. Bank Credit Line of § 2.5 Million is attached. It has never been used and all is available .
2. Disclosure of any suspensions or revocations of any professional license of any director,
officer, owner, or managerial employee of your firm, to the exient that any work to be
performed is within the field of such licensed profession.

Not Applicable

3. Disclosure of any and all OSHA violations within the previous three years, as well as all
notices of OSHA violations filed against your firm in the same three year period, together with
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a description and explanation of remediation or other steps taken regarding such violations and
notices of violation.

Not Applicable
4. Disclosure of any and all violations within the previous five years pertaining to unlawful
intimidation or discrimination against any employee by reascn of race, creed, color, disability,

sex or national origin and/or violations of an employee's civil rights or equal employment
opportunities.

Not Applicable
5. Disclosure of any litigation (including copies of pleadings) in which your firm has been named as a
defendant or third party defendant in an action involving a claim for personal injury or wrongful death

arising from performance of work related to any project in which it has been engaged within the
previous five years.

Not Applicable
6. Disclosure of violations of the Prevailing Wage and Supplement Payment Requirements of the
Labor Law and any other Labor Law provisions, including, but not limited to, child labor

violations, failure to pay wages, or unemployment insurance tax delinquencies within the past
five years.

Not Applicable _
7. Disclosure of violations of the Workers' Compensation Law, including, but not limited to, the failure
to provide proof of Workers' Compensation or Disability Coverage and/or any lapses thereof.
Not Applicable
8. Disclosure of any criminal convictions or criminal indictments, involving your firm, its
officers, directors, owners and/or managerial employees within the past five years.
Not Applicable
9. Disclosure of any viclations within the past five years or pending charges concerning federal, state,
or municipal environmental and/or health laws, codes, rules and/or regulations.
Not Applicable
10. Compliance with Local Law No. 9-2002, Apprenticeship Training Programs for County
Contracts.
We have NYS Department of Labor Approved " Steam Fitter “ apprenticeship program.
11. ldentification and description of any projects, within the previous five years, that your firm was
determined by a municipality not fo be a responsible bidder; the reasons given by such municipality
therefore, together with an explanation thereof,
Not Applicable
12. Documentation from previous projects regarding: timeliness of performance; guality of work;
extension requests; labor disputes; litigation and/or arbitration arising from such work,
including fines and penalties imposed and payment thereof; liens filed; history of claims for
extra work; contract defaults; together with explanations of same.
Not Applicable
13. Description of your experience with Boiler Replacement projects of similar
comparative size, complexity, and cost, performed within recent years, together with
documentary evidence of such projects; the value of subcontracted work; and owner
references.
Please see attached
We are currently completing following Boiler Projects

PS 90 K ( $ 3.2 Million ) and PS 15 ( § 5.4 Million ) for NYCSCA....GC is AMCC Corp ...Contact
Person Dave Perthold 718 472 9500

PS 36 R ($ 4.8 Million ) for NYCSCA ....GC is Admiral Construction ... Contact Person Devaanad
Jurakhan 516 333 2558



Lehman HS Bronx ( $ 8.08 Million ) for NYCSCA ...GC is lannelli Corp ... Contact Person ... Tom
fannelli b718 836 2000

14. Description of your proposed approach to the project; with a breakdown of the major
construction activities; the sequence they will be performed; and their durations.

Please see attached
15. Identify all work to be subcontracted along with its value.

Asbestos Removal...
Electrical Wiring
Plumbing

Ahmad Reyaz
ACS System Associates Inc.

----- Criginal Message--—-

From: Chow, Brent K. <Brent. Chow@jacobs.com>

To: dialacs <dialacs@aocl.com>

Cce: Adrian Cavanagh <acavanagh@nassaucountyny.dgov>, Amerigo, Joseph <jamerigo@nassaucountyny.qov>
Sent: Wed, Oct 21, 2015 9:38 am

Subject: Nassau County Court Boiler Replacemeant - Contract No. 890611-06G

Mr. Reyaz,

Please pravide a letter in response to the 15 items posed below. Also, please compiete the attached M/WBE
utilization plan. I would like to schedule a mtg on Monday 10/29/15 @ 9:00 AM to review your responses and discuss the
qualifications of your firm with respect to the subject project. I will send a separate mtg. invitation via e-mail.

1. An adequate demonstration of financial responsibility, in the form of a Certified Financial
Statement prepared by a Certified Public Accountant, to assure that your firm possesses
adequate resource and availability of credit and means and ability to perform the project and
procure insurance and bonds required for the project.

2. Disclosure of any suspensions or revocations of any professional license of any director,
officer, owner, or managerial employee of your firm, to the extent that any work to be
performed is within the field of such licensed profession.

3. Disclosure of any and all OSHA violations within the previous three years, as well as all
notices of OSHA violations filed against your firm in the same three year period, together with
a description and explanation of remediation or other steps taken regarding such violations and notices of viclation.

4, Disclosure of any and all violations within the previous five years pertaining to unlawful
intimidation or discrimination against any employee by reason of race, creed, color, disability,
sex or national origin and/or violations of an employee's civil rights or equal employment
opportunities.

3. Disclosure of any litigation (including copies of pleadings) in which your firm has been named as a defendant or third party
defendant in an action involving a claim for personal injury or wrongful death arising from performance of work refated to any project
in which it has been engaged within the previous five years,

6. Disclosure of violations of the Prevailing Wage and Supplement Payment Requirements of the Labor Law and any other Labor Law
provisions, inciuding, but not limited to, child labor

violations, failure to pay wages, or unemployment insurance tax delinguencies within the past

five years,

7. Disclosure of violations of the Workers' Compensation Law, including, but not limited to, the failure to provide proof of Workers'
Compensation or Disability Coverage and/or any lapses thereof,

8. Disclosure of any criminal convictions or criminal indictments, involving your firm, its
4



officers, directors, owners and/or managerial employees within the past five years,

9. Disclosure of any violations within the past five years or pending charges concerning federal, state, or municipal environmental
and/or health laws, codes, rules and/or regulations.

10. Compliance with Local Law No. 9-2002, Apprenticeship Training Programs for County
Contracts.

11, Identification and description of any projects, within the previous five years, that your firm was determined by a municipality not
to be a responsible bidder; the reasons given by such municipality therefore, together with an explanation thereof.

12. Documentation from previous projects regarding: timeliness of performance; quality of work; extension requests; labor disputes;
litigation and/or arbitration arising from such worl,

including fines and penalties imposed and payment thereof; liens filed; history of claims for

extra work; contract defaults; together with explanations of same.

13. Description of your experience with Boiler Replacement projects of similar
comparative size, complexity, and cost, performed within recent years, together with
documentary evidence of such projects; the value of subconiracted work; and owner
references.

14, Description of your proposed approach to the project; with a breakdown of the major
construction activities; the sequence they will be performed; and their durations.

15. Identify all work to be subcontracted along with its value.
Thanks,

Brent

JACOBS clobal Buildings North America

Brent Chow, CCM, LEED AP| Construction Project Manager | 516.535.1934 desk | 646.943.1801 cell | 516.571.9675 fax |
brent.chow@jacobs.com

c/o Nassau County DPW
1194 Prospect Avenue
Westbury, NY 11590
www.jacobs.com

rivileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipiznt, Any
§ rnessage by unintended recipients ig strictly prehibited. If you have received this
avmly by replying o the message ond deleting 1t from yvour computer,

NOTICE - This commuication may conbain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
viewing, copying or distribution of, of rehance on this message by unintended recigients 1s strictly probubaed. If you have received this
roessage it error, plesse notify us irmmaediately by replymg fo the message and deleting it from your compulsr.

N

NOTICE - This communics
ViIEWIng, Copying or¢
mnes i ervor, @

stien may contant confidential and priviieged information that is for the sole use of the intendad recipient. Any
ipution of, or reflance on this maessage by unintended recipients i strictly prohibived, If you have received this
se notify us mmediately by replying o the message and delefing # from your comuputer.,




572712015 RE: 14A18 HVAC Upgrade UH Penthouse and Roof attn: Ahmed Reyaz

From: DeSimone, Susan <Susan.DeSimone@suny.edu>
To: dialacs <dialacs@aol.com>
Cc: Garip, Raul <Raul.Garip@suny.edu>; McSorley, Peggy <Peggy.McSorley@suny.edus>
Subject: RE: 14A18 HVAC Upgrade UH Penthouse and Roof attn: Ahmed Reyaz
Date: Fri, May 15, 2015 1:27 pm
Dear Mr Reyaz,
Thank you for the information.

We know your firm has been doing a good job on 14B44 and appreciate your work. However this project has
experience requirements that your firm does not meet so we must reject your bid. You will receive a letter in the
next few days.

We encourage you to continue to bid SUCF projects and look forward to working with you on another job.

Thank you,
Susan DeSimone

Send fram ny Vedzon Wirgless 4G UTE smartohone

---—--- Original message --—----

From: dialags@aol.com

Date:05/15/2015 9:48 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "DeSimone, Susan"

Subject: Fwd: 14A18 HVAC Upgrade UH Penthouse and Rocf attn, Ahmed Reyaz

Dear Ms DeSimone

Attached are the list of the jobs some completed in later years with brief description of the scope/complexities and
logistics involved and client references

Current job at Downstate, even though most relevant is hot included as you and your team already have first hand
knowledge of the same.Out of a total of 12 pes of Equipment only 2 smaller ones are left to be installed per Hospitals's
convenience.

Ahmad Reyaz
ACS System Associates Inc,

----- Originat Message-—--

From: dialacs <dialacs @aol.com>

To: Susan.DeSimone <Susan. DeSimons @ suny.edu>

Sent: Thu, May 14, 2015 5:01 pm

Subject; Re: 14A18 HVAC Upgrads UH Panthouse and Roof atth: Ahmed Reyaz

My sincere apologies.
| got pulled out on couple of emergencies. But | am preparing it now and will have it by tomorrow morning.

Ahmad Reyaz
ACS System Associates Inc.

----- Original Message-----

From: DeSimone, Susan < Susan.DeSimone@suny.edyu>
To: dialacs < dialags @ aol.com>

Sent: Tue, May 12, 2015 2:28 pm

Wips:/imail aol com/webmail-stdfen-us/PrintMessage



5/27/12015 RE: 14A18 HYAC Upgrade UH Penthouse and Roof attn: Ahmed Reyaz
Subject: FW: 14A18 HVAC Upgrade UH Penthouse and Rocf atth: Ahmed Reyaz

From: DeSimone, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2,18 PM

To: 'dialasc@aol.com’

Cc: Garip, Raul; McSorley, Peggy; Michael Levinton; 'Alvin Dunaisky'; 'Raymond Michelitsch'; Hagan, William;
Stein, Simon

Subject: 14A18 HVAC Upgrade UH Penthouse and Roof attn: Ahmed Reyaz

Mr. Reyaz,
| calted and left you a message just now.
We received your 48 hour information including the list of 10 most recently completed projects, thank you.

We will take into consideration all projects completed within the last 5 years, not just the last 10 projects you
have completed.
When you hid 14B44, the AHU replacement project in the basement of UH at Downstate, you provided a
description of other projects that were relevant. Specifically, Fort Wadsworth {custom built field erected AHUs in
tight space), VA Medical Center, Kingsborough Addiction Center, NY Psych Center, Greene Health Center. Since
then you may have completed cthers.
We also note that none of the projects listed were completed last year 2014,
Please provide a list of projects that have been completed in the last 5 years that are similar to this
project {14A18). Use the same format as the list of 10 most recently completed projects. In addition, for
each project, include a brief description that explains the ways in which they are similar to this project.

Please call me so that we can discuss the scope of some of the projects you included on your list of 10 most
recently completed projects.

Please return my call and provide this information by the end of the day tomorrow 5/13/15.
My numbers are below.

Thanks
Susan DeSimone

State University
CONSTRUCTION FUND

Susan DeSimone, PE

Assistant Director of Design

State University Plaza

353 Broadway, Albany, NY 12248

Tel: 518.320.1706 Cell: 518.852.1651

hitps://mail a0l com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage



502712015

hitps: #/mail aol com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage

RE: [4A B HVAC Upgrade UH Penthousc and Roof attn: Ahmed Reyaz

' BUILDING SUNY

313



Lema - wavyy Deds Brade Madical Certer - VAL Usegrate 223714 8.1

Alemad Feyer <abmad reyazi 228G gmail.coms>

Suny Down State Medical Center - HVAC Upgrade

L EsssGE
Honstantinos Katehils <KHatehis@osmengineering.coms Thu, Dec 18, 2014 at 1127 AM

tor "ahmad r@ecsd.net” <ahmad. (Bacs? net», “sid. afdacsd net” =sid. a@acs9.net>
Ce. "ray p@ucsi.net” <ray p@acsd.nel, “edward macsy.net” <edveard miacss.nets

Abrond,
B,

Thank you for providing a project manager and super with great krrviedge of mechanical and HYAC instaliations for
this project. We alt understand that this is & complicated and demanding project but Ray & Eddie have managad to
avercome muitiple barriers and adeguately progress the instailation of AMU-22, AHI-23 & EF-149In a timeby manor

without disrupting the campus’s engoing operations. Lats continue providing this good quality of work amd complete
this prodect in suecess,

Thark You
Kostag

PR o et GerOdte i rmat g o0 P e 280 - 2 L 30 200 F B - pEldm o St PSS e 3G HE LI T M mle T 4a S e 1008 S 1 5a2T Fage 1 af



Monday, December 14, 2015 at 17:30:30 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: SUNY Downstate Medical Center Brookiyn - HVAC Upgrade
Date:  Friday, May 22, 2015 at 16:14;09 Eastern Daylight Time
From: Ray Padron

To: Ahmad Reyaz
CC: Katehis, Kostas, Sid Ayaz, Edward C McCloskey Jr,, Richard Persaud
Kostas

Your efforts and communication has also directly assisted us in executing our work and your and asset to the project.
On behalf of the ACS team we thank you and hope you have safe and wonderful holiday weekend.

Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2015, at 4:01 PM, Ahmad Reyaz <ahmadrayaz@agssystem.com> wrote:

Mr Katehis
Thank you very much for your kind words.

From Team ACS ......You made our day.

( Our Email has been changed. Please use “ ahmadreyaz@acssyster.com “in future.}

Ahmad Reyaz, LEED AP
ACS System Associates Inc.
914 665 5800 ext 106

From: <Katehis>, Kostas <Kgstas.Katehis@jacobs.com>

Date: Friday, May 22, 2015 at 13:48

To: "sic.a@acsy.net” <sid.am@acsd.nat>, "ghmad r@acs9.net” <ghmad.r@acs3.net>
Subject: SUNY Downstate Medical Center Brooklyn - HVAC Upgrade

Gentlemen,

| would like to thank you for providing such a competent fitter for the 14B44 project at SUNY

Page 1 of 2



Downstate. Ever since the previous fitter was removed from the job, we have noticed a
tremendous difference due to Richie's performance. The project has been moving along
smoothly and pipe installations and campus reguests are completed in a timely manner without
deficiencies. Last week one of the coils in AC-22 was {eaking and a repair that what would take
most contractors toc compiete in a whole day took Richie an hour to complete. Thank you for
providing such good communication, quality of wark and great work ethic. We were informed
that unfortunately ACS was not awarded the HVAC upgrade in the UHB penthouse, but there are

many upcoming projects and it would be a pleasure to work with ACS on further projects. Keep
up the good work,

Kind Regards,
Konstantinos Katehis

al and privileged information that is for the
th 255age iy LR ferd
ataty by replying to o

somputer,
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PROPOSAL
To the County of Nassau

BOILER REPLACEMENT
NASSAU COUNTY COURT- 262 OLD COUNTRY ROAD
Mineola, New York

Contract Nos. B90611-06G

TO THE COUNTY OF NASSAU:

Pursuant to and in compliance with your Advertisement for Bids and the Instructions to
Bidders relating thereto, the undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all plant, tabor, materials,
supplies, equipment and other facilities necessary or proper for or incidental to the above
Contract, as required by and in strict accordance with the plans and specifications for the
amount named in the proposal hereinafter described.

in making this proposal the Bidder hereby declares that the Addenda which has been
issued by the County of Nassau and has been received by him, that all provisions thereof have
been complied with in preparing his bids.

Name of Bidder. AC S Svs7én Associar7ES, Iae,
(Individual, Firm or Corporation, as case may be)

Bidder's Address: [60 W. Liveorn Ave, Mr. VERrMON , MY 105EC
Telephone; 7/ ¥ -665-£880 Date: /O //2/3@/5“
EAX: G- EEH-8TT72 Epail DIALACS @ Aol . con

NOTE: IF BIDDER IS A FIRM, FiLL IN THE FOLLOWING BLANKS:

Name of Pariners Residence of Partners

NOTE: IF BIDDER 1S A CORPORATICN, FILL IN THE FOLLOWING BLANKS:
Organized under the laws of the State of: NEW Yor k
Name of President: AmMAD RPEYAZ

Bresident's Domicile: 6¢ Witbweom DR ., Svwessgyr, MY, 1175/

Name of Vice Pres: SAasE A& A ROVE

Vice Pras's Domicile:

Corporate Officer___ 84 et #5 &avve Title:

Corporate Officer's Domicile:

Corporate Officer,__San & Ag #A ovE Tilie:

Corporate Officer's Domicile:

Proposal DPW 33 Page 1



The Following Paragraphs are Applicable to the Contract

THE BIDDER AFFIRMS AND DECLARES:

1.

That the above bidder is of lawful age and the only one interested in this bid; and that no
other person, firm or corporation, except those herein named, has any interest in this bid or
in the Contract proposed to be entered into.

That this bid is made without any understanding, agreement or in connection with any other
person, firm or corperation, making a bid for the same work, and is in all respects fair and
without collusion or fraud.

That said bidder is not in arrears to the County of Nassau upon debt or contract, and isnot a
defaulter, as surety or otherwise, upon any obligation {o the County of Nassau.

That no officer nor employee of the County of Nassau, or person whose salary is payabls in
whole or in part from the County Treasury is, shall be, or become interested directly, or
indirectly as a coniracting party, pariner, stockholder, surety or otherwise, in this bid, or in
the performance of the contract, orin the supplies, materials, equipment and work or labor o
which it relates, or in any portion of the profits thereof.

That he has carefully examined the site of the work and that, from his own investigations,
has satisfied himself as to the nature and location of the work, the character, quality and
guantity of existing materials, all difficulties likely to be encountered, the kind and exient of
equipment, other facilities neaded for the performance of the work, the general and local
conditions, and all other items which may, in any way, affect the work or its performance.

The bidder alsc declares that he has carefully examined and fully understands all the
component parts of this Contract that he wili execute the Contract and will completely
perform it in strict accordance with its terms for the following prices.

Where the work performed under this Contract involves a trade or ocoupation licensed in the

County of Nassau by the Towns of Hempstead, Oyster Bay or North Hempstead or by the
Cities Glen Cove or Long Beach, the contractor shall be required {o have such a license.

Proposal DPW 1o Page 2



INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS

Rejection of Bids.
A. The Commissioner may recommend a rejest of bid if:

The Bidder fails to furnish any of the information required by the bid documents; or if
The bidder misstates or conceals any material fact in the bid, orin the sworn written
statement: or if

The bid does not strictly conform to law or the requirements of this contract; or if
The bid is conditicnal; or if

The bid on Unit Price Contracts, in the opinion of the Commissioner, contains
unbalanced bid prices, where the unit price proposed for any itern exceeds the
estimated cost by more than fifteen percent (15%), or if any lump sum item bid
exceeds {he estimated cost by more than twenty-five percent (25%); or if

6. A determination that the bidder is not responsible is made in accordance with law.

G e

B. Rejection of all bids and waiver of informalities.

The Commissioner, however, reserves the right to recommend to reject all bids
whenever he deems it in the best interest of the County, and also the right to waive any
informalifies in a bid.

I, Total Bid Computation

The Total bid will be computed by adding the sum of the unit price bid to the iump
sum bid adjusted for aliernate prices bid, if any. The comparison of unit price and lump sum
contract elements is described below.

fll.  Unit Price Contract Elements, Comparison of Bids.

Bids on Unit Price Contract elements will be compared on the basis of a total bid
price, arrived at by taking the sum of the Approximate Quantities of such item muitiplied
by the corresponding Unit Price, and including any Lump Sum Bid on individual items, in
accordance with the items set forth in the bid proposal.

Bidders are warnad that the Approximate Quantities of the various items of work and
material is estimated only, and is given solely to be used as a uniform basis for the
comparison of bids. The quantifies actually required to complete the contract work may
be more or less than estimatad.

V. Lump Sum Contract Elements, Comparison of Bids.

Bids on lump Sum Contract Elements will be compared on the basis of the Lump
Sum Price bid adjusted for alternate prices bid, if any.

V. Apprenticeship Training Program.

For all contracts in excess of $500,000, attach here verification letter regarding your
firm’s having an approved State of New York Apprenticeship Training Program.

Proposal DPW 3T e Page 3



PROPOSAL: For all work in accordance with the drawings and specifications:

A TS Sysmsar ﬂSS@cJAYES/ Ir <

(Individual, Firm or Corporation, as case may be)

individual's Social Security Number

Firm or Corporation's Federal |D Number /3-3/9733/

Firm or Corporation’s Municipal License 1D Number A;/,q

Municipal Licensing Agency

) — xa//z/za/s”

By: : U/ Date:
Pty Artman REYAZ Titte: [RESIDEAMT

WHERE BIDDER 1S A CORPORATION, ADD:

\
ATTEST: MM A7 & Y e

Secretary

(CORPORATE)
(SEAL)

Proposal DPW YL Page 4



NOTE: The bids shall be sworn {o by the person signing them, in one of the following forms:
{Form of affidavit where Bidder is a corporation)
STATE OF NEW YORK}
S8..

COUNTY OF NASSAU

Aetotpg LEYH 2
That he resides at o Wil eod DR/LE Street

inthe Cityof_Svess&7, A ¥  thathelisthe PrRES HEAFT  of

the corporation described in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he knows the .
seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal and
was affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation; that he signed his name
thereto by like order; and that he has knowledge of the several matters therein stated and they
are in all respects frue.

Subscnbed and sworn to be
His JAT doyof SeT bR 2 /S
VAGRAM KABAKOZOV

rk
tary Public, State of New Yo
N‘i‘-legistratzon #01KA6175854

Qualified In Kings C
Commission Expires Oct%I

— (Form of Aﬁ"davzt where Bidder is a firm)
STATE OF NEW YORK}
SS.:

COUNTY OF NASSAU

That he is a member of

the firm described in and which executed the foregoing bid; that he duly subscribed the name of
the firm hereunto on behalf of the firm: and that the several matters therein stated are in all
respecis true,

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this . _dayof 20

Notary

(Form of Affidavit where Bidder is an individual)
STATE OF NEW YORK
SS..
COUNTY OF NASSAU

matters therein stated are in all respacts true.
Subscribed and sworn to before me

Notary

~m 101~



BID FORM

BOILER REPLACEMENT
NASSAU COUNTY COURT - 262 OLD COUNTRY ROAD
MINEOLA, NEW YORK
CONTRACT NO. B90611-06G (GENERAL)

NaME oFBoper:  AC- S Y ST EM /QSSOC/'/—I’?”&S/ Ire

TO BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER SUBMITTING BID FOR

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION AND ABATEMENT FOR BOILER REPLACEMENT
NASSAU COUNTY COURT-262 OLD COUNTRY ROAD, MINEQLA, NEW YORK
CONTRACT NO. BO0611-06G

ITEM
NQ. TYPE DESCRIPTION OLLAR

BID PRICE

1 BASE BID Lume Sum PrICE for furnishing all
{LUMP SUM) | labor, equioment, materials,

supervision and Incidentals necessary

to complete the General Construction

and Abatement work and make ready

for operation.

2 ALLOWANCE | ALLOWANCE for Unforeseen Conditions

3 ALLOWANCE | ALLOWANCE for Relmbursement of
Court  Security Officers  providing
security during construction.

©%

1,477,600 a0

L=E]

25,000 ac
100,000 00

=

TOTAL BASE BID PRICE
{WRITTEN IN NUMBERS)

€=

}1 é,azfo‘:)c:. oo

ToTaL BASE BID PRICE (iTEM NO. 1 7C 3) WRITTEN IN WORDS:

Owe A/liewn ‘i MHeprdnsdy Twse Tit oer Spp-s0 & ‘75@//%

iTEM

BID PRICE
NO. TYPE DESCRIPTION OLLAR
4 | ALTERNATE 1 | LUMP Sum PRICE for all work shown an | $ 397, 000 | &
(Lump Suw) | the plumbing drawings P-1, P-2, P-3 & ‘

P-4 and associated technical
specifications,

5 | ALTERNATEZ | LUMP SUM PRICE for to replace Boller | § 647 cem| oo
(LUMP SUM) NO. B1 (Inciuding incidental Asbestos 4

abatement) as shown on drawings M-
100, M-101 & AR-100

NOTE TO BIDDER: Include a separately sealed envelope containing a list of ali subcontractors
the bidder will use to perform (a) plumbing and gas fitting, (b) heating, ventilating and air
conditioning, and (c) electric wiring and standard illuminating fixtures; and the respective agreed-
upon amount to be paid to each subcontractor. Write on the outside of the envelope the hidder’s
name, the contract number, and the words “List of Subcontractors”.

Conlract No, BI0611-06G (GENERAL)
B 1 S



Page 1 of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Aes SvysreEm ASsoci/aTE S, LA c

Address: o WEsT Liw cots Ave

City, State and Zip Code: Mr.VeRNoN, NY 1085580

ya Entity’s Vendor Identification Number: 13- 2197233
3. Type of Business: W\(Public Corp ____Partnership ___ Joint Venture

_ Lid iiability Co ____ Closely Held Corp Other (specify)
4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of

Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited pariners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited Hability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

" o e e 6 WiLD oo DB,
AHMAZD /aé‘i’/?(?; - PRESIDEAS - 5?’655(:’;';_’ Y /173/

l

| |
\/ v !

3, List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. fthe
shareholder is not an individual, list the individual sharcholdres/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

SarneE RS ABovE

sl By



Page 2 of 4

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line
1. above (if none, enter “None”). Aitach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performauce of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract.

AN © R E

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (1.e., pre-bid, bid,
post-bid, etc.). The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained,
employed or designated by any client to influence - or promoie a matier before - Nassau County,
its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or comimittees, including but not
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such
matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of
real property subject to County regulation, procurements, or to otherwise engage in lobbying as
the term is defined herein. The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee,
employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging

his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

~/ 4

cenidsT e



Page 3 of 4

{b)  Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See page 4 of 4 for a complete
description of lobbying activities.

ye

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State):

w /h

g. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts,

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Dated:  / 0/ / '2/ 2 o8 Signed: (GJ\/L

Print Name: At ot A REYARZ

Title: PrRESITEM T

BUNY.Y. YO



Page 4 of 4:

The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legisiature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legisiature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or constraction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
adminigtration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or dispesition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issvance, repeal, modification or substance of & County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

B e



EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2 - 2016

EXECUTIVE CRDER PURSUANT TO SECTION 203 OF THE
COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY TO FURTHER
DISCLOSURE BY THOSE DOING BUSINESS WITH NASSAU
COUNTY

WHEREAS, pursiant to subdivision 1 of section 203 of the Nassau County Charter, the
Connty Bxecutive {s responsible for the administration of all departrents, offices and finctions
of the county government; and

WHEREAS, the County Executive, in fustherance of his duties pursuant to subdivision 1
of section 203, is commitied to ensuring transparency and openness with respect to the
administration of governmental functions; NOW, THEREFORE BEIT

ORDERED, every lobbyist, as defined on the attached Lobbyist Registration and
Disclosure Form (hereinafter “Lobbyist Form™), shall annually file the Lobbyist Form with the
County Attomey and with the Clerk of the Nassau County Legislature for each calendar year,
provided, however, that the filing of such statement of registration shall not be required of any
lobbyist who in any year does not earn or incur an amotnt in excess of one thousand doliars
reportabie compensation and expenses for the purposes of lobbying, or is an officer, director,
trustee or employee of any public corporation when acting in such official capacity; and it is
further

ORDERED, that such filing shall be corapleted on or before Fanuary fifteenth by those
persons who have been retained, employed or designated as lobbyists on or before December
thirty-first of the previcus calendar year who reasonably anticipate that in the coming year they
will earn or iIncur combined reportable compensation and expenses in an amount i excess of one
thousand dollars; and for those lobbyists retained, employed or designated after December thirty-
first, and those lobbyists who, subsequent-to their retainer, employment or designation,
reasonuhly anticipate combined reportable compensation and expenses in excess of such amount,
such filing must be completed within fifteen days thereafier; and it is further

ORDERED, that the County Atiorney shall forward copies of each Lobbyist Form to the
Nassan County Department of Information Technology (“I1T™), and that IT shall develop and
maintain a lobbyist registration page on that County’s website, and make available ali such
Lobbyist Forms for public inspection on the County’s website; and it is further

ORDERED, that upon termination of a lobbyist's retainer, sinployment or designation,
such lobbyist and the client, if any, on whose behalf such service has been rendered shal! both
give notice to the County Attorney in the electronie filing system within thirty days after the
lobbyist ceases the activity that required such lobbyist to file a statement of registration;
however, such lobbyist shall nevertheless comply with the reporting requirements as set forth
above and the teporting requirements for the last periodic reporting period up to the date such
activity has ceased; and it is further

CRDERED, any lobbyist required to file a Lobbying Form as set forth herein who, m any
lobbying year, eatns or ineurs combined reportable compensation and expenses in an amount in
excess of one thousand dollars, for the purpose of lobbying, shall file with the County Attarney
periodic reports, on forms prescribed by the County Attomey, by the fifteenth day next
succeading the end of the reporting pericd on which the cemulative total for such lobbying year
equaled such sum. Such reporting perieds shall be the periad from January 1 to March 31, April
I to May 31, June | to August 31 and August 31 to December 31; and it is further

ORDERED, that any lobbyist making a report pursnant to the above paragraph shall
thereafier file with the County Attorney, on forms prescribed by the County Attorney, a periodic
report for each reporting period that such person earns or incurs combined reportable
compensation and expenses in an amount n excess of one thousand doliars for the purposes of
fobbying daring such reporting period. Such report shall be filed not later than the fifieenth day
next succeeding the end of such reporting period and shall include the amounts so earned or

o5 Z o



Page 1 of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Narme of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization: The term “lobbyist” means any and every
person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a
matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators
or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission; or to otherwise engage in lobbying activities as the term 1s defined herein.
Such maiters include, but are not limited 1o, requests for proposals, development or improvernent
of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term “lobbyist” does not
include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or
State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

v /n

2. List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau
County, New York State):
AN / A

3. Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the
lobbyist is retained, employed or designated:

Ny

B



Page 2 of 4

4, Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify

client(s) for each activity listed. See page 4 for a complete description of lobbying activities.
w/ 4

5. The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist

expects 1o lobby:

M /B

Iy
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VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and
understood the foregoing statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

| 3 7
Dated: /Q//Z'/Z &j /§ Slgned: M

Print Name: Aot AT A D ,Q.(_i-” Yl

Title: Pres e/ e

B



Page 4 of 4

The term lobbyving shall mean any attempi to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, departiment heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County, any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or emplevee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect io a {ranchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or eppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

] e



Business History Form

In addition to the submission of bids/proposals, as applicable, each bidder/proposer shall complate and
submit this questionnaire. The guastionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by
an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or parinership submitting the bid/proposal.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS {FF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).
Date:fo//z/g'gfg

1) Bidders/Proposers Legal Name: ACS Svysrem AssociniéEs , Lre

2) Address of Place of Business: _/6© W- Limeocn /@“)ﬁ-/ Mr Vérpron, N, (0S80

List all othet business addressss used within last five years; A//A

3) Mailing Address (if different); S/l AS AROVE
Phone : 9/"—(-6&5’-—5&'8@@

Does the business own or rent ifs facilities?

4) Dun and Bradsireet number; /8-/323872/¢

5) Federal LD. Number: /3-3/9 733/

6) The bidder/proposer is a (check one): Sole Proprietorship Partnership
Corporation _1[ Other {Describe)

7} Does this businegs share cffice space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
Yes _ No If Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or moere cther businesses? Yes ___ No __\f_/ If Yes, please provide
details:

9) Does this business have one.or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlied by, any other
business? Yes __ No v  If Yes, provide detalls.

i) Has the bidder/proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or fo@ed, or a contract with Nassau
County or any other government entity terminated? Yes _ No If Yes, state the name of
bonding agency, (if 2 bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such canceltation or forfeiture: or
details regarding the termination (if a contract).

ooy Brne



11) Has the bidder/proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt'? Yes_ No 1/
If Yes, state date, court jurisdiclion, amount of liahiiities and amount of assets

12) In the past five vears, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/for any afflliated
business, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any
federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any
owner and/cr officer of any affiliated business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or g
civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency, where
such investiga@ was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.
Yes __ No_% |[f Yes, provide details for each such investigation.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
business been the subject of an investigaticn by any government agency, including but not limited to
federal, state and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer
of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, inciuding
but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for matters per‘tiapjng to that
individual’s position at cr relationship to an affiliated business. Yes ____ No .V If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had,
either before or during such persen's empioyment, or since such employment if the charges
pertained to events that allegedly cccurred during the time of employment by the submitting
business, and allegadly related to the conduct of that business:

a) Any feiony charge pending? No _V_/_ Yes __ If Yes, provide details for each such
charge,
by Any misdemeanor charge pending? No L Yes ____ lf Yes, provide details for each

such charge.

¢} Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any
other crime, an element of which relates o fruthfuiness or the underlying facts of which
related to the conduct of business? No v Yes _ If Yes, provide details for each
such conviction

d} Inthe past & years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
No V_ Yes _ If Yes, provide detalls for each such conviction.

g) Inthe past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or
regulatory provisions? No v Yes If Yes, provide details for each such

s B



occurrence.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated
business had any sanction imposed asspesuit of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No Yes _; If Yes, provide details for each such
instance.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business falled to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or logal taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water
and sewer charges? No _V Yes__ If Yes, provide details for each such year. Provide
detailed response to all questions checked "YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". if you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and aftach it to the questionnaire.

173 Conflict of Interest:
a}l Please disclose:

(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may
create a confiict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting as collection
agent on behzlf of Nassau County.

(i) Any family relationship that any empleyee of your firm has with any County public
servant that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in
acting as collection agent on behalf of Nassau County.

(i) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the
appearance of a conflict of interest in acting as & collection agent on behalf of Nassau
County.

b}  Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that
a conflict of interest would not exist for your firm in the future.

oy T e



Attachments to Business History Form

Please provicde any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
bidder's/proposer's capacity and refiability to perform these services.

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the bidder's/proposer's professional qualifications,
demonstrating extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the resuits
of these experiences, must be identifisd.

Should the bidder/proposer be other than an individual, the bid/proposal should include:

0 Nate of formation; 18, /9_, 9// 3R

i)  Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, .
including sharenolders, members, general or limited partner;, As#rnismz REYA L ~LRESIDENY

iy  Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company, ser¢& 48 A4 © vE

iv)  State of incorporation {if applicable); MEW Yorj
v)  The number of employses in the firm, ‘G5
vi)  Annual revenue of firm; SEE AFTRACHC D

vi)  Summary of relevant accomplishments

viiiy Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.
B. Indicate number of years in business. 3] vERLS

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
bidder's/proposer’s capacity and reliabllity to perform these services.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the bidder/proposer has
provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the bidder's/proposer’s capability to perform

this work. SLESE SEE AT A CITED

Company

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephone

Fax #

E-Mail Addrass

ey Gven



Company

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephone

Fax #

=-Mail Address

Company

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephone

Fax #

E-Mait Address

P



CERTIFICAYION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TC THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE
BIDS/PROPOSALS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE
STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, A r1b 2 /25—7"4& , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the
items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments: that
| supplied full and complate answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief; that | will netify the County in writing of any changs in circumstances occurring after the
submission of this questionnaire and before the exacution of the contract; and that all information
supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County
will rely on the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a coniract
with the submitting business entity.

Foe .
Sworn to before me this /2 day of Mﬁ? gd’& ZOH{’“(

’ VAGRAM KARAKOZOV
Notary Public, State of Naw York
Registration #01KAS175854

Qualified In Kings County -
Commission Expires Oct 20 ,_/_ﬁs

Name of submitting business: AC S Sysvear ASsOc/ATES : g

By: Artm g @5*‘?’&2; i

Frint name L /A_
<\
Signature N
PrRESID E M 5
Title

/2

/O
Date

Lo/s

{ /

T G



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these guestionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you
need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary
and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A

COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID/ PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-

RESPONSIVE ANDIT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.

o

Principal Name é4fff[vl;4D /P/("‘ff-l (-

Date of bith_ &G /08 /1£3

Home address & O OAJILD s D RAVE
City/state/zip_ S :7’5 SSeET _ AN¥ (1709)

Business address /GQW(:'S’(. N L /jq/l—:
City/staterzip ML VERNOY, NP JoS8 0
Telephone CMV - (o SERY IR

Cther present address(es)

City/statefzip

Telephone

list of other addresses and felephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each {check all appiicable)
President €& / @5 j2ms Treasurer 5 /1Y 7 101 5°

Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer ____/___ /  Secretary 5 [I1¥ / /995

Chief Financiat Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President / / ! /

(Other)

Do you have an egtdity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
NO __ YES A IfYes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contrbution made in whole or in part between you and the business submifting the guestionnaire? NO
A/ YES __ If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of apy business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? NO\ YES __ ; If Yes, provide details.

Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts 1o a business or.erganization listed in Section & in
the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? NO YES If Yes, provide detaiis.

o T By



NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law,
ofr as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or nof-for-profit organizations listed in
Seaction 5 in which you have bgen a principal owner or officer;

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into confracts with that agency?
NO \// YES If Yes, provide detalls for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? NO \/ Y&s  If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to mest pre-qualification standards? NO & YES L/ If Yes, provide dstails é/
for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering info any contract with it; and/or is any
action pending that coumid formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose
on contract? NO M YES __ If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

8. Have any of the businesses cor organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptey paiition
and/or bean the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years, andfor for any
portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptey as a result of bankruptcy proceedings
initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankrupicy
proceedings, whenever initiated? If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed
response to all guestions checked "YES". if you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it fo the questionnaire.)

s
a) s there any feiony charge pending against you? NON- YES __ If Yes, provide details for
each such charge.

/-
b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? NONV_~ YES __ if Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

c) lsthere any administrative charge pending against you? NO _\ZYES _ If¥Yes, provide
detfails for each such charge.

d} Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicled, after trial ar by plea, of any felony, or of any other
crime, an element of which relgtes to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to tha
conduct of business? NO V" YES ___ W Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? NO v~
YES i Yes, provide details for 2ach such conviction.

) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
NO \ YES __ if Yes, provide detaiis for each such occurrence.

o Tl e



g.

10,

11.

12,

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past b years, have you
heen the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation
was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated
business listed in responsa to Question 57 NC YES I Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

in addition to the information provided, in the past & years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation
and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not [jmited to federal, state,
and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer? NO YES __ If Yes;
provide details for each such investigation.

in the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response fo
Question 5 had any sanction imposed ag a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to
any professional license held? NO A YEZ  If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable

federal, state or igeal taxes or other assassed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? NO YES _ If Yes, provide details for each such year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WiTH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TC THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE BIDS/PROPOSALS,

AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL
CHARGES.

t, Arent 8 ‘/E’& va2 . baing duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the items
contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that | supplied
full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that | will
notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire
and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

& —
Sworn to before me this /2day of @Wﬁ‘é/zzo_{é

V
GRAM KARAKOZO
Notary Public, srate of New Ysz
Registration #01}’\}\%17535 )
i ings A
Qualified In i s%ct,%_%, ”

e :“zr 7
Notary Pubiic

AeS SysrEM ASSOCRITES, I
Name of submitting business

Arenepgy [2EYH 2.

Print name W

Signature

Precrpeny

Title
1o, 12, 2008
Date

- o



118, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE |
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS
QFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
Lower Tier Covered Transactions
{Sub-Recipient)
This certification is required by the regulations implemanting Executive Order 12549, Debarmant
and Suspension, 28 GFR Part 67, Section 67.510, Participants’ responsibilities, The regulations
were published as Part Vil of the May 26, 1988 Faderal Register (pages 19160-19211).
(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE)
{1) The prospective lower fler participant ceriifiss, by submisslon of this proposal, that neither it
nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment declared
ineliglble, or volunterily excluded from participation In this transaction by any Federal
department of agency.
(2) Where the prospactive lower tler particlpart is unable o certify o any of the statements in
this certification, sush praspective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Art otz REYRZ = PRES) DEF
Name and Title of Authorizid Rapresentative midlyy

7\’*///\ /o//z/zoxs

k Date

Signature

AC S Sygrewnys Associ/nits, Lra

Name of Organization

/60 W /__.(l,{,l&@&/\.} /gi/{f. Mr VE@N@/J} /\}Y

Address of Organization

weoman WP FORM 4061/1 (REVY. 2/88) Previous edltions are obsolete

e G



Instructions for Gertification

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the
certification set out below,

2. The certificatlon in this clause is & material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
this transactlon was entered into. If it is later delermined that the prospective lowar tler participant
knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, In addition to other remedies available to the Federal
Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available
remedies, including suspension and/ar debarment.

3. The prospective lower fier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person 1o which this
proposal Is submitted if at any fims the prospective lower tier participant leams that its cerlification was
erronecus when submitied or has become arroneous by reason of changed circumstances,

4.- The terrns "covered fransaction,” "dabarred,” "suspended,” "ineligible,” "lower tier covered transactlon,*‘

"narticipant,” "person,” "primary coverad fransaction," "principal,” "proposes,” and "voluntarily excluded,” as
used in this clause, have the meanings set cut in the Definitions and Coverage sections of ruies
Implementing Exscutive Order 12540,

8. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed
covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaclion wih
@ person who is debarred, suspended, declared Ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by the depariment or agency with which this transaction ariginated.

& The prospeciive lower tler participant furthet agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled, "Certification Regarding Dabarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower
Tier Covered Transaciion,” without modification I all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations
for fower tier covered transactions,

7. A participant in a coverad fransaction may rety upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower
fter covered transaction that it Is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the
covered fransaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the
method and frequency by which it determines the eligibillty of its principals. Each participant may check the
Nonprocuremant List.,

8. Nothing contained in the foregeing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of reports in

“order to render in good faith the certification required by ihls clause. The knowledge and information of &
participant Is not required fo exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary
course of business dealings.

9. Except fortransactions-authorlzed under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant In a coverad
fransaction knowingly enters info a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended,
debarred, ineligible, or voluntary excluded from pariicipation In this transaction, in addition to other
remadies avallable to fhe Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction
originated may pursue avallable remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

-1



QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

Note:All blanks in the form are 1o be filled in. Where blanks are not applicable to your firm, so
indicate in each instance.

1. How r&any years has your firm been in the business under your present business name?
I

2. How many years experience in the construction work of a similar type as this contract has
your firm had;

a. as a Prime Contractor B3
b. as a Subcontractor z/
3. List below the construction projects your firm has under way as of this date:
Contract Class Percent Name and Address of Owner
Amount of Work Completed or Contracting Officer

FLEASE SEE ATTACHED

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

4. Listthe projects which your firm as a firm has performed in the past few years which you feel
will qualify you for this work:

Contract Class Percent Name and Addrass of Owner
Amount of Work Completed or Contracting Officer

PLEASE STE ATTACHED

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

5. Have you: “
a. ever failed to complete any work awarded to You? N

If so: identify the project, the owner, the contract amount, the circumstances and date of
all such failures to complete.

b. ever been defaulted on a contract? N
If so; identify the project, the owner, the contract amount, the circurnstances and the
date of all defauit actions

Proposal DPW raraB G Page 5



ever ?een deciared a non-responsibie bidder by any municipality or public agency?
NS

If so; identify the project, the owner, the contract amount, the circumstances and the

date of all such declarations

ever been barred from bidding municipal or public contracts? Nf{j
If so: identify the municipality or public agency, the circumstances, date and term of
disbarment for all debarments.

{use additional biank sheets if additional space is necessary)

6. Has any officer, partner or principal of your firm ever been on officer, partner or principal of
some other firm:

a.

that failed to complete a construction contract? N ©

If so, state name of individual and identify the name of firm, the project, the owner, the
contract amount, the circumstances and the date of all such failures to complete for all
principals of the firm.

that has ever been defauiied on a contract? f“"j t

If so; state the name of the individual and identify the name of the firm, the project, the
owner, the contract amount, the circumstances and the date of all default actions for all
principals of the firm.

that has ever been declared a non-responsible bidder by any municipality or public
agency? &

If s0: state the name of the individual and identify the name of the firm, the project, the
owner, the contract amount, the circumstances and the date of all such declarations for
all principals of the firm.

Proposal DPW aen G e Page 6



10.

d. that has ever been barred from bidding municipal or public contracts? N O
If so; state the name of the individual and identify the name of the firm, the municipality
or public agency, the circumstances, date and term of debarment for all debarments for
all principals of the firm.

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

Has any officer or partner of your firm ever failed to complete a construction contract handled
in his name? ___+¢

If so, state name of individual, name of owner and reason therefor:

Disclose any and all viclations of the Prevailing Wage and Supplemental Payment
Requirements of the Labor Law of New York State.

N /A

Disclose any and all other Labor Law Viciations, including, but not  limited to, child labor
violations, failure to pay wages, or unemployment insurance tax delinquencies within the
past five years. :

N/ﬁ}-

In what other lines of business are you financially interested?

e NT
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11. What is the construction experience of the principal individuals of your firm?

Present Years of Magnitude

In
Individual's Position or Construction and type what
Name Office Experience of work Capacity

PLEASE SEF ATTACHLD

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

12. List below the equipment that you own that is available for the proposed work, giving present
location where it may be inspected:

Deascription, Size Years of
item Capacity, Year, eic. Service

/ﬁ\’(/f/ LA A ’(’oob&./@?’b‘{?’r.

Present
Location

(use additional blank shests if additional space is necessary)

NOTE: Should the equipmeant be moved from the above mentioned location, the submitted

hereby agrees upon request of the County to state the new iocation where same may
be found.

13. Ifany of the above equipment is covered by chattel mortgage, conditional bill of sale, lien, or

fike encumbrance, state the complete details as to nature and amount of encumbrance, the
name and address of the holder, eic.

N/A

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

Proposal DPW QB Page 8



14, In what manner have you inspected this proposed work?
Explain in detait.

{use additional biank sheets if additional space is necessary)

15. Explain your plan and lay-out for performing the proposed work.

16. If a coniract is awarded or a permit is issued, to your firm, who will have the personal
supervision of the work? Attach resume.

17. Insurance carried by your firm:

Type Company Limits of Coverage Term

FLEASE SEE ATTACHED

Proposal DPW e QT o Page ©



18. The undersigned hereby declares: That the foregoing information contained in this bid is a
true statement, including, but not limited io, the financial condition of the individual firm herein
first named as of the date herein given; the undersigned has read that portion of the
Instructions to the Bidders entitled "Qualifications and Responsibitity of Bidders" and that
the bidder acknowledges its affirmative obligation to transmit with this statement any matters
relevant and material {o those contractor qualifications and responsibility standards; that this
statement is for the express purpose of inducing the party to whom it is submitted to award
the submitted a contract or issuance of a permit; that any depository, vendor or other agency
herein named is autheorized to supply such party with any information necessary to verify this
statement; and that it understands and agrees that any material misrepresentation or
omission of material fact may be deemed grounds for disqualification of the bidder as "not
responsible," and may also subject the bidder to future debarment, penalties, and sanctions,
to the extent perrmitted by law.

Proposal DPW oG Qe Fage 10



IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT — CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to New York State Finance Law §165-a, Iran Divestment Act 0of 2012, the Office of General
Services is required to post on its web site hitp//www.ogs.ny.gov/about/regs/docs/ListolEntities.pdf a
list of persons who have been determined to engage in investment activities in Iran (“the List”), as
defined in that Act. Under Public Authorities Law § 2879-c¢, Iranian Energy Sector Divestment, the
Authority, may nol enter into or award a Contract unless it obtains a certification from & Bidder, who
shall check the bex and malke the certification in Subparagraph a, below, that they are not on the List.
If that certification cannot be made, the Authority may consider entering into a Contract, on a case by
case basis if the Bidder checks the bex and makes the certification In Subparagraph b, below, that their
Iran investment is ceasing.

For purposes of this provision, a person engages in investment activities in Iran if: {A) the person
provides goods or services of twenty million dellars or more in the energy sector of Iran, including a
person that provides oil or liquefied natural gas tankers, or products used to construct or maintain
pipelines used to transport oil or liquefied nanural gas, for the energy sector of Iran; or (B) the persen
is a financial institution that extends twenty million dollars or more in credit to another person, for
forty-five days or more, if that person will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy
sector in Iran.

The Certificatign is as follows:

_\:_//gft. Certification that the Bidder is not on the List: Each person, where person
means natural person, corporation, company, limited liability company, business
asscciation, parinership society, trust, or any other nongovernmental entity,
organization, or group, and each person signing on behalf of any other party,
certifies, and in the case of a joint bid or proposal or parinership each party thereto
certifies as to its own organization, under penalty of perjury, that to the best of its
knowledge and belief that each person is not on the list created pursnant to paragraph
(b) of subdivision 3 of section 165-a of the State Finance Law, or,

b. Certification that the Bidder’s investment in Tran is ceasing: The person
cannct make the certification in Subparagraph a, above, but asks the Authodty to
consider them for award of the Contract by certifying, under penalty of perjury, that
the person’s investment activities in Iran were made before April 12, 2012, the
person’s investment activities in Iran have not been expanded or renewed after April
12, 2012; and the person has adopted, publicized and is implementing a formal plan
to cease its investment activities in Iran and to refrain from engaging in any new
) investments in Iran.

'M‘__//ﬁ%;‘z/zwg_ Araing LEYHZ -/ RESIDENT

Signature/Date Print Name and Position

w1 Q3



MacBride Fair Employment Principles

NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT IN NORTHERN IRELAND:
MACBRIDE FAIR EMPLOYMENT PRINCIPLES
In accordance with Chapter 807 of the Laws of 1992 the bidder, by submission of this
bid, certifies that it or any individual or legal entity in which the bidder holds a 10% or
greater ownership interest, or any individua! or legal entity that holds a 10% or greater
ownership interest in the bidder, either: (answer yes or no to one or both of the following,

as applicable),
(1) have husiness aperations in Northem Ireland,

Yes ___ No A
if yes:

(2) shall take lawfu! steps in good faith to conduct any business operations they
have in Northern Ireland in accordance with the MacBride Fair Employment
Principles relating to nendiscrimination in employment and freedom of
workplace opportunity regarding such operations in Northern Irefand, and
shall permit independent monitoring of their compliance with such Principles.

Yes = No
&Ax,//7%:ﬁ;;ékww ACS Svsxgmi455@@”ﬁ?5,jWC
(Coniractor's Signature) (Name of Business)

o] QB
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et AU el



~~1‘Q$~~



FINANCIAL STATEMENT
ATTENTION: Insert the “Financial Statement” after this page In with your bid submission.

Page 7
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independant Accourdant's Review Report

Board of Directors
ACS Systerm Associates, Inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheets of ACS Bystam Assoclates, Inc, as of December 31,
2014 and 2013 and the related statements of income, retained samings, and cash flows for the years then
ended. A raview ncludes primarky applying analytical procedures to management's financial data ant
making inguiries of company mansgement. A raview is substantially lass in scope than an sudh, the
objactive of which Is the axprassion of an opinion regarding the financlal statementa as a whols.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinlor.

Maragerment is reaponsible for the preparation and falr presentation of the financla!l statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America apd for
desighing, Implementlrig. and malntaining [ntermal control relevant o the preparation and fair pressntation
of the finanolal stataments,

Our responsibliity is to conduct the reviews In accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Revisw Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require us to perform proceduras to obtaln limited assurance that there are no material modifications that
shodld be made to the financial statements. We bslleve that the resulls of our procedures provide a
reasonable basis for our report,

Bazsed on our reviews, we are not aware of any matlerial modifications that shbuld be made to the

accompanylng financtal statements In order for them to be In conformity with accounting principles
genarally pecopted In the United States of Amaerlea.

SagldSi Ly

Clifton, New Jersey
March 16, 2015

ALBANY, WY HFFON, 1 MINECLA, HY MEW YORE, WY
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ACS System Associates, Inc.

Balance Sheoets

ABSETS

CURRENT ABSETS
Cash and eash equivalents
Accounts receivable and retalnage
inventary
Costs and eatimated sarnings earned In oxcess of bllings
on contracts In progréess
Total ocurrent assets

PROPEARTY AND EQUHPFMENT

Equipment and trucks

Furnlture and fixtures

Computar software

Vehicles

Total

Leas accumulated depreciation

Mai praperty and squinment

OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL ABSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURBENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Billings in exgess of costs and estimated earmings
on contracts in progress
Deterred incoma tax kabllity
Accrued expengas and other currerit limbilities
Total currat Habilities

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common stoek, no par, 999 shares avthorized,
{ssurd, and ouistanding
Retainad earhiigs
Total stockholder's equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 8TOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Decsambar 31,

2015 2013
$ 4019955  § 1,564,383
11,964,145 8,792,800
43,000 43,000
522,338 908,470
15,949 A42 11,306,662
82,234 82,234
46,509 46,599
17,048 17,243
42,501 42,591
188,867 188,667
154,003 147,150
34,658 41 517
15,000 29,370
$18,999.100 11,377,549
$ BE2017 § 04,081
10,823,153 6.814,328
26,787 21,087
263,285 356,765
171,064,042 7:299,151
50,000 50,000
3,084,858 4,028,418
4,094,858 4078418
$15999,100 & 11,377,549

Bea Indapendant Accountant's Review Fepert and Nates to Financial Slatemants,
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ACS System Associates, Inc,

Siataments of Incoma

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013
GONTRAGT REVENUES § 24,328,798 $ 20,734,254
CONTRACT COBTS 21,307,540 18,170,728
Gross profl 3,021,259 2,583,625
GENERAL ANIY ADMINISTHATIVE EXPENSER 2,421,740 2,331,483
Incorme from operations 599 519 252,042
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENGE
Interest expense 848 12
Dividand incame {expahsa) {14,780 4,266
Net other incoms (expenss) {14,132} 4,281
Ineome befors incoma tex expenas (henefit) 685,387 236,823
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT)
Current Ingome tax axpense 36,447 40,705
Defarred incoms tax (benefl) 3,800 (27,928)
Net income tax expense 40,247 12,780
Met reomes 3 545,140 § 223543

Sae Independent Accountant's Reviaw Report and Notes to Finanicial Stafements,
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ACS System Associates, Inc.

Staternents of Retained Eamings

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013
RETAINED EARNINGS, baginning of year $ 4,028,418 $ 4,341,551
Net Income 545,140 223,543
Distributions 1o stockhoider, net __(588,700) {635,648
RETAINED EARNINGS, end of year $ 3,084.858 $ 4,528,418

Sae Indapendent Accourtant's Review Fleport and Notes o Finencial Slatements.
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ACS System Assoclates, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows

Yoars Ended December 31,
2014 2013

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nat incoma §  B45,140 £ 223,543
Adjustmants to raconcile net income to net cashs
provided by (used for) operating activities

Deprectation and amortization 6,858 5,745
Datarred Income tax (benafity 3,800 (27,925)
(incrense) decreass in assets
Agoounts recelvalle and retainage {2,671,248) 420,680
Contract revenue eamed in excess
of bilings on contrasia in progress 384,144 192,620
Other assets 14,370 8,50
therease (decrease) in labiities
Accounts payable 757,066 {326,607)
Billings in excass of coniract revenug
eamed on contracts in progress 4,008,825 1,448 512
Aceruad expenises and ather current fabilities {105,480} 11,607
3,044,276 1,954,748
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED FOH) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of praperty and equipment - (32,070
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) FINANGING ACTIVITIES
Distributions 1o stockhelder, net {588,700) (836,4644)
Mat intrease in cash and cash equlvalents 2,455 876 1,388,030
CASH AND CASH EGUIVALENTS, boglnning of year 1,664,383 178,363
LASH AND CASH BEQUIVALENTS, end of your & 4@19@59_ $ 1,564383

8wve Indepenciert Accountant’s FRaviaw Rapart and Notes 10 Firancial Staternsgnts.
Page §






ACS System Associates, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Dacember 31, 2014 zmd 2013

Note 1 - Organtzation and Bummary of Stgnificant Accounting Policles

a  WNature of Businass

ACSE System Assoclates, Ing, (the Compary), s a contracior organized in New York on December 26,
1983, doing business In New York Cliy's five boroughs, Long Iskand, and Westchestar County with its
main office located In Westehester County. Tha princtoal setvices of the Company consist of heating,
ventilatton, and alr condlfonirig work. The work is typleally performed undet fixed prics, ynit price, and
tirne and matartal contracls, The length of the Company's confracts vares, but ks typically less than
three years,

b, Method of Accounting for income from Construction Conlracts

Income from long<derm construction confracts Is recognized under the percentage-of-completion
method, Linder this method sstimated profit o e earmed upon complation of a contract s recognized i
the proportion that direct costs Incurred to date bears to estimated total vosts to complete the contravt.
Cost ard profit estimates are subject to revision as contracts exfend over one or more perods, and any
requirad adjustments are made s the perod In which the revigions become known, Provisions are
mada for the Tull amouni of anticipated losses In the period I which they are first determinable,
Revenuas earad from ime and matsrlal contracts ara recognizad on the basis of costs incUred during
the period plus e fes samed, meaaured by the costie-cast mathiod.

The asset, “Cosls and estimated eamings in excess of bllings on contracts in progress”, represents
revenue recognizad In excess of amounts billed, The labilty, "Billlngs in excess of costs and estimated
garrings on confracts in progress”, represents billngs In excess of revenues recognized.

¢ Esiimates

Tha preparation of financlal staternerts in conformity with acsounting prndiples generally accepted in
the United States of America requires managemeant to make estimates and sssumptions that affect the
raported armounts of assats and llabiites and dlsclosure of contingant assels and liablliies at the date
of the fArancial statemernits and the reported amounts of revenuss and expenges durlng the reporing
pariod. Actual reaulis could differ from those estimates,

g, Balance Shest Glassification

In acoordance with industry practiee, the Company ihcludes in aurrent assets anhd liablllies ameunts
realizable and payable under lohg-term construction contracts even when such amounts are realizable
or payalde over & parlod In exeess of che yaar.

o Cashand Cash Equivalents

Far purposes of the statemants of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid dabt nstuments
purchased with a maturlty of three montha or lees to be cash equivalants.

Page 8






ACS System Assoclates, Inc.
MNotes to Financlal Statermants

December 31, 2014 and 2013

Nota 1 - Qrganization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policiss - Continuad

£ Accounis Receivables and Bad Debls

Accounts receivable represent collactivle current and retalnage halances due from contracts. [t 1s the
Company's policy to evaluate the collectablity of recelvables and provide a reserve when deemed
necessary. The fotal aliowance for deubtful accounts as of December 81, 2014 and 2013 wag
$260,000 each year,

g inverdory
Invantory consists of construction materials and is reported at the lower of cost or market.
ho Proparty and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and ltems are depreciated under the stralght-ine
method.  Depreciation is provided In amounts sufficlent to write off the cost of depreciable nssets,
i858 salvage value, over thelr estimated useiul lives.

i Income Taxes

The Company ascounts for incoma taxes In accordance with aceounting principies generally accepted
In the United States of Ametlea. A current o deferrad tax flability or benefit Is recognized for ctirent or
deterred tax effacts of ali events recognized in the financial statements, Those effects are measured
based on provisions of curtent tax law to determine the amount of faxes payable or refundable currently
ot in fulure years. The tax effects of aarning Incame or incuninig expenses in tuture years or the futurs
enactment of a change in tax laws or taxes are not anticlpated In determining deferred tax beneflts or
labliity, Deterred income taxes resuft primarly from depreclation expense, accounis recelvable
allowance, and timing diferences In the reporiing of revenuss and expenses for income tax &and
financial statemant purpeses.

The Company, with the consent of thelr steckholder, has elected under the Tntermel Revenue Code,
New Jersay, and Naw York Tax Cods 1o be art 8 Corporation, In lieu of corporata fedsral, New Jersey,
and New York incoms taxes, the siockholdar of an 8 Corporation ls taxed on thelr proportionate share
of the Company’s taxable incomo. Therafare, no provision or llabilty for federal, New Jersey, or New
York State carne taxes has baen includsd in these financial statements, with the exception of any
inimum taxes dua. New York City does ot recognize S Gotporations, therafore oity Income taxes ars
provided al a rate of §.85%,

Management evaluated the Company’s tax pesifions and concludad that the Company has taken no
uncartain lax posltions that require adjustment to the financial statements o comply with the
nravisions of this guidance.

Genaerally, the Comparny is subject to Ineome tax examinations by mzjor taxing authortties durlng the
three year perlod prlor t0 the parlod covered by these finenclal statements.
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ACS System Assoclales, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Slgnifiesant Accounting Policies - Continued

o Pending Proncurcements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Stangards Board (FASB) fssued ASU 2014-08, Revenus from
Contracts with Customears, requiring an entity to recognize the amount of revenis to which If expects to
ba entitled for the fransfar of promised goods o sarvices to customers. The updemted standard will
replace most existing ravenue tecognltion guidance in US, GAAP when & becomes effective and
permits the use of efttier a full refrospective of retrospective with cumulative effect ransiilon method.
The updated standard will be effeutlve for annual reporting periods beginring after Datember 15, 2017,
The Corripany has not yet sslected & transition method and ls currently evalugting the effect the
updated standard will ave on the financial statemeanis,

k. Evaluation of Subgedquent Events

The Company avaluated subsequent events for potantial recognition or disclosure through March 18,
2015, the date the finencial stuternants were avaliable Yo hd issuad.

Note 2 « Contracis Recelvabls

Cantracts recelvable consists of the following:

_ Bacember 31,

2014 2013

Contracts In progress .
Curvent $ 7812788  § 4,880,044
Retahage 2,976,772 i,722.351
Totst sontracts In prograss 9,888,932 8,582,088

Contraots compieted:

Current 1,195,821 1,522,723
Ratainage ) 739,392 947,882
Tedal comracte completed 1,936,213 2,470,408
Total contracts recelyable 11,624,145 9,052,800
L.ass allowance for deubtiul accounts 260,000 260,000
Neat gontracts receivable % 11,364,145 $ B,762,000

Fatainage represents & portfon of hs contract bilfing withheld by the project owner, The withheld
parcertage s as detarminad in the contract, These amounts are due Lpon compistion of the contract
and agcaptanca by the awner,

At Dacamber 31, 2014, ratainage receivebles included approxirmataty $768,000 that is not expested lo
be collattad within one yaar,
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ACS Systern Associates, Inc.
Notes to Financlal Statemaents

Devernber 31, 2014 and 2013

Nesta 3 - Contracts In Prograss

Contracts in progreas are summatizad as follows:

Ustembier 31,
2014 2013
Total contract prices, icluding approved extrag $ 93.486,000 § B8,082,714
Estimated gross profit on pamplation 2,331,262 9,137,089
Eatimated total costy $r4g4 738§ bB.UIB.AZE
Cosls Incurred t¢ dale & 489276576  § 44,434,935
Gross proflt earmned to date 5,587,686 8,963,008
Contract Revenus Earned to Date B4.505, 462 51,387,64
Billings 1o date 84,828,277 57,308,790
Net (overbilings) $(19,300,815) & (5,907,849

The nat billings fn excess of costs and estimated eamings on. contracts in prograss on the above
contracts are eluded iIn the balanoe sheet under the foliowing captlons:

December 371,
2014 2013
Cogis and estimatsd aamings In excess of
billings on santracts i progress $ 22,338 0% HO8 479
Billings in &xcass of costs and estimated
gamings on contracts in progross (10,823,158} (68,814,328
Net (ovarbiliings) $ (10,800,815) & (6807,848)

Although management belleves 1t has sstablished adequate pracetures for estimating costs fo
camplete on opan contracts, it is at least reasonably possible that additional significant costs could
aoeur ot contracts prior fo completion.

Note 4 - Line of Cradit

The Company has & revolving ine of aredit with JP Morgan Chass Bank in the amount of $2,500,000
at the LIBOR rate plus 4.846%, Subsiantially alf of ihe Campany’s assets have been pletiged as
collateral and the [Ine is personally guaranteed by the sole stockholder, This agreerment Is subject to
perlodic raview by the bank and sxpires May 2, 2018, There weie no draws or oufstanding balances
on the line as of and for the year ended Desember 31, 2014 or 2013, respectivaly.
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ACS System Assoclates, Inc,
Notes to Financlal Statements

Dacamber 31, 2074 and 2013

Mots 8§ ~ Doforred Taxes

The current deferred tax liabllity In the accompanying balance sheet includes the following:

December 31,
2014 2013
Detarred tax anget

Allowance for doubiful assounts ¥ 18,107 ) 16,107
Net aver (Undar) billings on contracts . 3,828
[epreclaton - 2,572

Deferred tax fability
_Acecounts receivable including retainage {29,318) {42,927
Deferred groas profit on contracte (2,083 {1,564)
Nat over {under) billings on contracts (8,338) .
Deprediaton (2,147) :
Net deferrad tax liability . § (28,787 & (21880

Note B - Retlrement Plan

The Company mainiaing a SIMPLE [RA plan in which employess can contribule a percentage of thelr
annual compensation, imited to & maximum annual amount as set hericdically by the Iiemal
Ravenue Service, The Company matches employes contributlons up to 3% of their annual salary, For
the year endett December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company made gontrbutlons In the amount of
$43,865 and $85,918, raspectivoly,

Note 7 - Related Party Transactions

The Company leases Its office and shap tacllities from affiiated entities on a month to monih basls.
The tofal rent expense during the vear ended Detember 31, 2014 and 2043 was $210,000 and
$201,000, respuctively.

Note 8§ - Contract Backlog

The following schedule shows a raconclliatlon of backlog reprasenting signed confracta in axistence at
Decatmber 31, 2014, Backlog represents the amount of revenue the Company expacts te realize from
work o be oarformed on uscomplated confracts In progress at visar end and from contraciyal
agreatents on which work has not yet begun,

Backlog balancs at Decamber 31, 2013 $ 15,654,773
Contract adjustments 2,929,000
MNew contraots 43,718,564

Totnl 83,289,337

Legs contract revenus earned during the current period 24,328,798

Backlog balance at Decembar 31, 20114 % 38,870,538
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ACS System Associates, Ing,
Notes 1o Financial Statements

Dacembear 31, 2074 and 2013

Note 8 « Goncentration of Credlt Risk

tn fts normal cperation of business, the Company maintalns cash balances in ono financtal instiution.
The Company maintains cash deposits In excess of the federally hsurad lmits.  The Company
invests excess ocash In high quality money market funds which subjects the Company to
concentrafions of oradit risk.

Note 10 - Bupplementary Disclosures of Cash Fiow Information

Cash paid for income taxes for the year ended Uecember 31, 2014 and 2018 was 378,188 and
$34,323, respectively.

Note 11 « Contingenclas

The Company is contingerdly llabls 1o a surely under a general indemmity agresment, The
Company agrees o Indemnify the surety for ahy payments made on contragls for suretyshlp,
guaranty, or indemnilty, The Company belleves that fts work performed oh speoiiic hondad
contracts will be satlsfactory and na Hablity will be inaurred,

The Company s subject to varlous clalms and lagal proceedings covering a wide range of matters
that arise in the ordinary course of is business activities. Managemant befieves that any liability That
may uitimately result from the regclution of these matters will not have a materal offect on the
financlal oondition or results of operations of the Company,
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CERTIFICATE OF SOLVENCY
ATTENTION: Insert the “Certificate of Solvency” after this page in with your bid submission.
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CeH AGENCY |
783 Riverview Drive '

FO. Box 324
Totowa, Mew lersey 07512

February 5, 2015

New York City School Construction Authority
30-30 Thomson Avenue
Long Island City, New York

Re: ACS System Associates Inc,
160 West Lincoln Avenue, Mt Varnon, NY 10550

To Wham it May Concern:

Fldelity and Déposh Company of Maryland and € & H Agency  hereby confirms that ACS System
Assoclates Inc. s a highly valued cilent of Fidelity and Depaoslt Company of Maryland, We hereby
corflrm that the contractor has a surety program of $20,000,000 single/$50,000,000 witllion aggregate.

Pleasa be advised that all request for parformance and payment bonds are subject to the review and
acceptance of the terms-and conditions of the contract by the Surety Company and satisfactory
evidence of financing for the joh and the normal underwriting review by the surety at the tima of the
reguest of the bonds, '

This letter merely renders an opinlon and does not constitute a bid bond or consent of surety. We

assume no Habiiity to you or third parties if for any reasen Arch Insurance Company declines to issue the
bornd.

Mease feel free to call 973-850-0900 with any questions. By way of this latter our cllent has authorized
us to respond to any questions the 5CA has..

Very truly yours,

I

" sz Noda T —

Bond Manager I
Inosal@chagency.com

973.880,0000

973.820,9038 Bond Dept, Fax
973.812.9860 Ins. Dept. Fax
W, chagency.com
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CS SYS NC.
160 West Lincoln Avenue
Mt. Vernon, NY 10550

Ph: (914) 665-5800, Fax: (914) 664-8772

PARTIAL REFERENCE LIST

JFK Alr Port - Terminal 1 FUNT Constucton /| §4300,000 | 2013 M Ardrew Kobayeshi
P.S.13(Q) Morge ooooton | $4,618000 | 2014 'E g gg; gézgn
JFK Alr Port - Switch House | v ey’ | § 875000 2014 My Bctiard Paer
LGA - Delta (Bldg.28) s 5 568000 2014 Wi Ml Vecchiono
SHRISHRE | v | v || e
e ehensay | wioscs | Sossooe | iz | VSR
Gompers School Jloondt $9,500,000 | 2011 M Dan Soymour
r. Charles Dinstuhl
Four Manhattan Libraries NYC DDC $ 3,408,000 | 95% complete 718-391—1204
B46 773 0005
P.S.- 68(Q) Adam uropean | g 951,000 2014 R
Wiadorf Astoria Hotel shawMuttDesign | $2,268,000 | 2013 e
MEtropoﬂtgg(csa‘):hooups- LIRo Group § 6,474,000 | 90% complete | "7 homasho
(Same Time/Same Cllent/Same Area) ‘ i oy Buatieoo
Battery Park - Pier "A” cotary ark Auhorty | $ 4900000 | 2013 Fypitbrc
NY Hall of Science NYCDDCAdiral | § 1,152,000 | 98% complete | M Riartohiunus
l.ong Beach Schools Long Beach CSD $ 1,651,000 2012 hgﬂfzggggglzs
SCA Head Quarters NYC SCA $1778000 | 2014 g o
GonEdison HQ - 12 113th HoltConslruction | $4,077,000 | 2015 V. Ketin Quine
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CERTIFICATE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE

DATE [MMWDDIYYYY)
7/22/2015

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A WATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE GOVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

If thls cartificate is being prepared for a party who has an Insurable interest in the property, do not use this form, Use ACORD 27 or ACORD 28,

PRODUGER
Scarsdals Agengy Ing,
862 SCARSDALE AVENUE

ﬁ?ﬁé‘?m Baverly Pattaxson

PHONE ey (914)723-2100 [ FAX oy (9141 723-5047

EhbhEss bpattaracng scarsdaleagency . gom

PROPUCER
SCARSDALE NY 10583 | B roMER In: ©000B603
INSURER{S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE HASC #
INSURED INSURER A Worcester Insurance Cowmpany 26182
ACS System Associateam, Ino.
. INSURER B !
160 West Lincoln Avenue
INSURER S :
INSURER D 2
Mount Vernon NY 10550
INSURERE ;
L INSURER ¥ :

GOVERAGES

GERTIFICATE NUMBER,CPL1572100807

REVISION NUMBER:

40~01l Berrian Blwvd, Astoria, WY, 11105

LOGATION OF PREMISES / DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY {Attach AGORD 101, Addillenai Remarks Scheduly, if mers spacs 13 required)

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLIGIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TG THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DQCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE I1SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS 8HOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR TYRE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER L MBI} | s SabAr | GOVERED PROPERTY LTS
| proreRTY BUILDING 3
CAUSES OF LOSS | DEDUCTIBLES PERSONAL PROPERTY | ¢ :
BASIC BULGING [ | pusmess moome |4
BROAD seiTETT——— | ] EXTRA EXPENSE 5
BPECIAL RENTAL VALUE s
EARTHQUAKE || puankeTBULDING |5
" wo | LankeT pERS PROP | 5
FLO0D | BtaMkeTBIBG A PR |
s $
3
A [ X | INLAND MARINE TYPE OF POLIGY | X | nstalion Coverage | 5 1,905,550
CAUSES OF LOSS Installation/Builder X | Deductbla $2500 3
] navED PERILS PCLICY NUMBER ] $ ]
) CIM - 000000897360 7/27/2015 | 7/27/2016 | | s
- CRIME 8
TYPE QF POLICY . K S
$
BOILER & MACHINERY / $
EQLIPMENT BREAKDOWN — s
$
$

The City of New York is listed as Loss Payee

SPECIL CONDITIONS / OTHER COVERAGES {Attach AGORD 101, Additional Ramarks Sctiucule, f more space is requlrod)
Job Name:Bowery Bay Plant Upgrade, Project #:BB-59H

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of New York

NYC DEP

59-17 Junction Blvd, 17th Bl
Corona, NY 11368

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOE, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AiJTH ORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

b, e

= Py

DOUGLAS METZ/BEV PRy =t

ACORD 24 (2008/09)
INS24 (200000)

© 1995-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACCRD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






6‘? ACSSY-1 QP ID: MP
AL o : DATE [MM/DDAYYY]
2 CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE T

THIS CERTIFICATE IS 1ISSUED A5 A MATTER OF INFORMATICN CNLY AND CONFERE NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER{S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder js an ADDITHONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 18 WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the polloy, certaln policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does net confer rights to the
cetlificate holder In lieu of such endorsament(s},

PRODUCER

RBC Insurance Assoclates, LLC
1 Executlve Drive, Suife 215
Somarsef, NJ 08873

Dan Carluccio

EENEEST pan Carluceio

| PHENE . 732-748-1100

[ A% oy 732-748-1120

anakEss; PANC@RBCINSURE.COM

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
insurer a : Harieysville Insurance Group 23582
INSURED ACS System Assoclates Inc. nsurzr B : Evanston Insuance Co 35378
160 W, Lingoln Travel 19048
Mt. Vernon, NY 10550 INSURER C ; | FAVe'ars
INSURER D ;
INSURER E :
INSURBR F ¢
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

NET

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONCITION OF ANY GONTRACT OR OTHER DOGUMENT WITH RESPECT TC WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND-CONDITIONS OF SUCH RPOLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED 8Y PAID CLAIMS,

LTR TYRE OF INSURARCE ﬁ[ﬁ;— Ev‘v*fé‘ POLICY NUMBER m':n?lrbl%ﬁ\rﬁ'\’) L@MJDDMY@) LiMITS
A | X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OGCURRENCE 8 2,000,000
[ DAMAGE 70 RENTED
| cLams mape OCCUR MPA 25975V 03/34/2016 | 0313112016 | o T res) | & 100,000
_).(_ Contractual - MED EXP {Any one person} $ 40,000
L] PERSONAL & ADM INJURY | & 2,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGOREGATE $ 4,000,000
| pouer [X] B8 [ Jroe PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 4,000,000
OTHER: ¥
AUTOMOSILE LIABILITY OMBIEL JINGLELIMIT 1 5 1,000,000
A E ANY ATO BA DDODDORESTEY 03/31/2015 | 03131/2016 | BODILY INJURY (Per pareont | 8
ALL OWNED | SCHEDULED BOMILY INJURY (Por accldant) | §
] A0S Ao PROPERTY DAWMAGE
X | ieo auros | X | NARANED {Per accldary) §
3
uMBRELLALIAR | X | pocur EACH OCCURRENCE $ 3,000,600
(4 X | Excess LiAB X CLAIMS-MADE CMB25977V 0372112015 ] 03/31/2016 AGGREGATE [ 3,000,000
X e | | revenmions 10000 — - $ 3,000,000
WORKERS COMPENSATION &l OIH-
AND EVPLOYERS' LIABILITY "y SYATUTE || BR
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNERAKEGUTIVE EL. EACH AGGIDENT §
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED?. NTA
{Mandakory Inn NH) kL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH §
BB ATTION OF BPERATIONS below £.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT_ §
B [Evanston APP46750188 03813172015 | 03/31/2016 |5Mx/s UMB 5,000,000
C ([Travelers ZLiP15582095-15-NF 033172015 | 0373172016 |TOMx/sUMB 10,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS [ VEHICLES (ACCORD 101, Additlonal Remarks Sthoduls, may be attached If mory spree 1s regulrod)
B.UMB - § Million Excess Umbrslla over 3 Milllon Harleysville Umbrella
C.UMB -10 Million Excess Umbrella over 5 Million Evanston Umbrella
Additional Insured are Included as Required by Written Confract:City of New
Yark Department of Bulldings

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Clty of New York Departmeant

Buildings
Aitny: Licensing Unit

280 Broadway, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10007
]

CITYNEW

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED FOLICIES BE GANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELINERED IN -
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

nads)

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

The AGORD name and loyo are registered marks of ACORD

@ 1988.2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All ights reserved.






MAN M. SWAMY

2462 CROMPOND ROAD
YORKTOWN HEIGHTS
NEW YORK, NY 10598
EXPERIENCE:
PROJECT MANAGER -+ Working on Great Neck Schools, LI,
ACS System Associates, Ine Youkers Housing Authority, Yonkers
199%- Present . Supervige replacemant of Boilers associated
Piping all major mechanical equipments,
Ductwork, Antomatic Tetperature Controls,
Change Fstimates, Purchasing & Planring
PROJECT MANAGER : Worked on Jane Addams High School, Bronx,
YV & R Mechanical Supervise replacemnent of Boilers & Associated
1042 Jarmalea Ave piping, all major Mechanical Equipments,
Brooklyn, NY 11208 Duectwork & Antomatic Temp Control Work,
Sept 1594 -1999
SUPERINTENDENT 1 Supervised Mecharical, Electifeal & G.C. Work
R.D Mortan & Co . associated with. conversion of COAL FIRED
100 Lewning Street 75 . BOILER §YSTEMS & Piping to 0il/Gas fired
So. Hackensack, NJ 07607 i Pubhe Schools( 1.8 45 & 1.8 §2 in Bronx)

Sept 1992- Yune 1594

EROJECT MANAGER(MECH) ' Supervision of HVAL, Plumbmg, Sheetmetal &
Woldf & Munior Ine Termperaturs Control Work, Prepare, negotiate &
50 Broadway finalize Chenge Fstimates. Prepare Bid Packages
Havwihorne, WY 10532 using Digitizer/Munual Take Off. Planning
Sept 1979 — Aug 1992 Purchasiug, Budgeting, Subcont‘aaﬂng
Requisttions & Invoicing using Lotus 1-2-3
Snecessful projects included:
Office Bid : GTE- STAMFORD
Hotels . : HILTON, DANBURY
Hosplials : MSECC ROCREFELLER
LAB.NY
Industrial ; IBM RESFARCH AR,
WESTCHESTER
Tastitntional : ST. JOHN UNIVERSITY
' B.A BLDG.NY
EXECUTIVE ENGINER . : Boiler Plant & Piping installation/maintenance
Badaxpor Power Plapt, India Labor wanzgement, Purchasing, Planwing

EDUCATION :DEGREE  :Bachelor of Fnginesring
MAJOR  :Mechanical Engineering

REFERENCES : Furmished upon request







Rossy Mateo

Apprenticeship Training Representative
NYS Department of Lahor

Workforce Development & Training Division
75 Varick Street 7 Floor

New York, NY 10013

212-775-3353

rossy.mateo@labor.ny.gov
www.fabior.state.ny.gov

October 26, 2015

Ahmad Reyaz

Vice President

ACS System Associates, Inc.
160 West Lincoln Avenue
Mt. Vernon, NY 11791

Dear Mr. Reyaz'

This is in response to a request on October 26, 2015, wherein verification for the following
employer was received. According to our records, the sponsor listed below is registered with the New
York State Department of Labor as indicated:

Sponsor Trade Date Registered Current Status
ACS System Associates, inc Steamfitter 4-12-1999 Active

Should you have any questions concerning the above information, please contact my office at
(212)775-3350.

Sincerely,

e

Apprentice Training Representative
i f

o B e
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NIFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1, Vendor: A C S System Associates, Inc.

2. Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: $ 1,999,000.00

}
Amount to be encumbered: $ 1,299,000.00 ﬂ
Thisisa v New Contract Advisement Amendment
If new contract - $ amount should he full amount of contract
If advisement — NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amonnt previously approved by NIFA

If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 9 months

Has work or services on this contract commenced? Yes v No

If yes, please explain:

4. Funding Source:

___ General Fund (GEN) ___ Grant Fund (GRT)
_# Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal %
___ Other State %
County %
Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract? v Yes No
If not, will it require a future borrowing? Yes No
Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? / Yes No N/A
Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? #  Yes No N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

General construction services fo replace two {2) steam boilers, natural gas burmers and boiler controls. The project
also includes boiler rcom drainage improvements and the demolition of fuet oil piping which is no longer required.

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Yes No N/A
Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature Yes No N/A

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

o=
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AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approval
Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true and
accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official
deliberations.

/MW\ é\/( Q@v\h /< /o/f_

Signature Title Date”

Print Name

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE
To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan. '

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

I certify that the funds are available to be encurmnbered pending NIFA approval of this contract,

If this is a capital project:
I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.
Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization

Signature Title Date

Print Name

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:

Signature Title Date

Print Name

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST in¢lude the County’s own routing slip, current
NIFS printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature

communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the
item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being
submitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



